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Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
4:00 PM, October 3, 2019

1. Call to Order - President Trueba

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. RollCall

4. Approval of Minutes for September 19, 2019, Regular Meeting.

5. Consideration to Approve October 4, 2019, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers.

6. Acknowledgements - Members of the Public May Address the Board at this Time on Any

Non-agenda Matter.
7. Correspondence and Related Information
8. Manager's Report (Second Meeting each Month):
a) Operations Report

b) Emergency and Incident Report

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

ACTION ITEMS:

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

Presentation for Review and Discussion is the Draft Rubidoux Community Services District
Financial Statement Ending FY June 30, 2019: DM 2019-50

Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2019-856, A Resolution Approving the Form of
and Authorizing the Execution of a Memorandum of Understanding and Authorizing
Participation in the Special District Risk Management Authority’s Health Benefits Program:
DM 2019-51

Acceptance of 28" Street Sewer Infrastructure Improvements Installed by a Private
Developer (Jose Manuel Gomez): DM 2019-52

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9: Legal
Counsel Status on Litigation Case No. CIVDS 1310520, City of Riverside vs. Rubidoux
Community Services District

Directors Comments - Non-action

Adjournment

Closed Session: At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed
executive session to consider matter of litigation, personnel, negotiations, or to deliberate on
decisions as allowed and pursuant with the open meetings laws. Discussion of litigation is within the
Attorney/Client privilege and may be held in closed session.

Authority: Government code 11126-(a) (d) (q).

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061

www.rcsd.org



4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 19, 2019,
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
September 19,2019
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Armando Muniz
John Skerbelis
F. Forest Trowbridge
Hank Trueba, Jr.
Bernard Murphy

DIRECTORS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT: Steve Appel, General Manager
J. Sims, Assistant General Manager/District Engineer
Brian Laddusaw, Director of Finance
Brian Jennings, Manager Budgeting & Accounting

Call to order: the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community
Services District by President Trueba, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, September 19, 2019, at the
District Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa Valley, California.

ITEM 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approval of Minutes for September 5, 2019, Regular Board Meeting.

Director Muniz moved and Director Skerbelis seconded to approve September 5,
2019 Minutes.

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)

Noes -0
Abstain — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM S. Consideration to Approve the September 20, 2019 the Salaries, Expenses
and Transfers.

Consideration to approve September 20, 2019, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers.

Director Muniz moved and Director Trowbridge seconded to Approve the
September 20, 2019 Salaries, Expenses and Transfers.



Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba,)
Noes -0
Abstain — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 6. PUBLIC ACKNOWLEDGE OF NON-AGENDA MATTERS

There were no members of the public to address the Board at this time.

ITEM 7. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

There was no correspondence to offer at this time.

ITEM 8. MANAGER’S REPORT

Operations Report:

Everything is operating normally

Emergency and Fire Report:

The Incident Report for August 1 — August 31, 2019, there were a total of 288 calls for
Station 38. There was a total of 295 for the District, with 69% of the calls were medical

aid.

ITEM 9. Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending July
2019. DM 2019-48.

BACKGROUND

Attached for the Board of Directors’ consideration is the August 2019 Statement of Cash
Asset Schedule Report for all District Fund Accounts. Our YTD interest is $102,946.65
for District controlled accounts. With respect to District “Funds in Trust”, we show
$4,790.30 which has been earned and posted. The District has a combined YTD interest
earned total of $107,736.95 as of August 31, 2019.

With respect to the District’s Operating Funds (Excluding Restricted Funds and
Operating Reserves), we show a balance of $5,892,730.57 ending August 31, 2019.
That’s $246,269.73 LESS than July 1,2019, beginning balance of $6,139,000.30.

v

Further, the District’s Field/Admin Fund current fund balance is just over $504,122.78.

Submitted for the Board of Directors consideration is the August 2019, Statement of
Cash Asset Schedule Report for your review and acceptance this afternoon.
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Director Trowbridge moved and Director Muniz seconded to Receive and File the
Statement of Cash for the Month of August 2019 for the Rubidoux Community
Services District.

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)
Noes -0
Abstain — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 10. Consideration to Approve Engineering Services Agreement for Well 18
Rehabilitation/Maintenance. DM 2019-49.

BACKGROUND

The District’s Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility (“Thompson Plant™) located
on 34" Street near Crestmore Road is designed to remove manganese in water produced
from Wells 17 and 18. Well 17, drilled in March 2000, had an initial yield of 1,600 gpm.
Well 18, drilled in October 2006, had an initial yield of 1,500 gpm. Both wells
eventually begin having production issues that led to past rehabilitation attempts. From
prior analyses conducted with Well 17 rehabilitation efforts, loss of production appears to
have been a function of certain natural occurring bacteria within the groundwater that
uses iron and manganese as an energy source. These bacteria create deposits which over
time plug screens in the well casing and cause galvanic corrosion.

Two efforts were made to rehabilitate Well 17. The second effort resulted in irreparable
damage to the gravel pack making the well unusable. It was taken out of service and the
pump and motor were repurposed at the new Well 1A. Preliminary investigations to drill
a new replacement well at the Thompson Plant to recover the lost production of Well 17
have been done and appear to be possible.

Well 18 was taken out of service earlier this year due to loss of production. It is
suspected that issues with Well 18 are similar in nature to that experienced with Well 17.

With past experience from rehabilitation efforts on Well 17, staff is proposing a phased
approach to recover loss production at the Thompson Plant. The approach proposed
includes:

1. Develop a rehabilitation approach for Well 18 with use of Krieger and Stewart
who will hire a subconsultant Water Systems Engineering (“WSE”). WSE has
expertise in geohydrology and water chemistry. The goal is to use this expertise
to develop an appropriate methodology to rehabilitate the well without damaging
it.



2. Develop a maintenance strategy for Well 18 that is intended to keep production
levels in an acceptable range, avoid screen scaling from deposit accumulations,
and control and corrosion.

3. Run Well 18 for a period of time (estimated 18-24 months) to validate the
rehabilitation and maintenance strategy is working as anticipated.

4. With positive results from Well 18, proceed with drilling and outfitting a new
Well 17 at the Thompson Plant.

5. Implement maintenance strategy for new Well 17.

Krieger & Stewart has provided the District with a proposal in the amount of $24,800 to
begin this phased approach to recover lost production at the Thompson Plant. K&S’s
proposal includes costs for hiring WSE. Within the District’s FY 2019-2020 Water
Capital Improvement Budget $60,000 is included for rehabilitation of Well 18.

Director Murphy moved and Director Muniz seconded the Rubidoux Community
Services District Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to:

Execute a contract with Krieger & Stewart in the amount of $24,800 to perform
Engineering Services for Well Rehabilitation/Maintenance for Well 18 using

budgeted funds within Water Capital Improvement Project (CIP) of the approved
District Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget.

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)

Noes -0
Abstain — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.

ITEM 11. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION — Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.8: Real Property Negotiations.

Property: 5293 Mission Blvd., Jurupa Valley CA

Agency Negotiator: Steven Appel '

Under Negotiation: Purchase/No purchase, price and terms

No report or action at this time.

ITEM 12. Directors Comments.

Director Trueba adjourned the meeting at 5:41 pm.



©. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE OCTOBER 4, 2019, SALARIES,
EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
OCTOBER 3, 2019 (BOARD MEETING)
FUND TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

NET PAYROLL 10/4/19

WIRE TRANSFER: FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES 10/7/19

WIRE TRANSFER: STATE PAYROLL TAXES 10/7/19

WIRE TRANSFER: TO CREDIT UNION

WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIREMENT

WIRE TRANSFER: PERS HEALTH PREMIUMS

WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIRED HEALTH PREMIUMS AND FEES
WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 125

WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 457

CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSFERS FOR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

10/4/2019 WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables
WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Trash
WATER FUND TO SEWER FUND
SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables

INTERFUND TRANSFERS:

10/4/2019 SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER OP
SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER ML
SEWER FUND CHECKING TO WATER FUND CHECKING
LAIF SEWER OP TO SEWER FUND CHECKING
LAIF WASTEWATER REPLACEMENT TO LAIF SEWER OP
LAIF SEWER ML TO LAIF SEWER OP
LAIF SEWER OP TO LAIF WASTEWATER REPLACEMENT
LAIF SEWER OP TO LAIF PROPERTY TAX
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER ML
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF PROP TAX
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF FIRE MITIGATION
GENERAL FUND PROPERTY TAX TO GF CHECKING
GENERAL FUND PROP TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO SEWER FUND CHECKING
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO WATER FUND CHECKING
LAIF GENERAL TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
LAIF PROPERTY TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF-COP PAYBACK
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF-W.R.
WATER FUND CHECKING TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
LAIF WATER ML TO LAIF WATER REPLACEMENT
LAIF WATER ML TO LAIF WATER OPS
LAIF WATER OP TO WATER FUND CHECKING
LAIF WATER RESERVE TO LAIF WATER OP
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER RESERVE
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER OP
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER ML

NOTES PAYABLE

DESCRIPTION BALANCE PAYMENT
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 3,660,000 Prin. 535,000
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 587,520 Intr. 93,330
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 4,385,106 Prin. 125,734

MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 895,735 Intr. 56,364

66,600.00
24,800.00
5,600.00
600.00
17,600.00
30,877.00
1,072.00
70.00
2,320.00

183,292.03
139,593.47
129,823.32

9,673.03

120,000.00

576,000.00
33,800.00
5,200.00

14,349.43

44,000.00

DUE DATE

Dec-19
Dec-19
Jan-20
Jan-20



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

9/25/2019 10:45:57 AM Batch: AAAAHG Page 1
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor ) Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check# Due Date  Discount Date Discouni
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
1 AMERICAN SAFETY PRODUCTS / AMERICAN SAFETYV 2164
UNIFORMS gMo2019v” N N 10/10/2018 v 9110/2019 $0.00
101312019 N $1,746.32
2 ASCEMEMBERSHIP / ASCE/MEMBERSHIPY” 20190903+
DUES - APPEL 9i32019v” N N 10/3/2019v"  9/3/2019 $0.00
10/312019v" N $300.001"
3 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, NV BH92118-0267v"
WTR ANALYSES 8i26/2019 N N 92612019V 8/26/2019 $0.00
1013120190 N ' s84.007
4 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV”™ BH92123-0267v"
WTR ANALYSES 8262019y N N a/26/2018V" 81262019 $0.00
101312019 N $420.00v
5 BABCOCK E § SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv” BH92698-0267v
WTR ANALYSES 8302019y N N 9/30/2019 V" 8/30/2019 $0.00
10/312019v” N $420.00v
6 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv~ BIS0009-0267"
WTR ANALYSES 9/3/2019y” N N 10132010 91312019 $0.00
103120197 N sas00v
7 BABCOCK E S SONS ING / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV BI90454-0267 V"
WTR ANALYSES werotev” N N 10/6/2019v"  9/6/2019 $0.00
10r3201av” N $420.00"
8 BABCOCK E $ SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v~ BI90575-02671
WTR ANALYSES 9/9/2019v" N N 10/0/2019v~" 9/9/2019 $0.00
10/32019v" N $168.007"
9 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v~ Blg0577-0267Y
WTR ANALYSES 9/9/2019v” N N 10/9/2019v"  9/9/2019 $0.00
101312019 " N $210.00
10 BABCOCK E $ SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV” BI90585-0267
WTR ANALYSES 9/9/2019 " N N 10/0/2019v”  @lgi2019 $0.00
10/3/2019v" N $42.00
1 BABCOCK E S SONS ING ?ABCOCK, ES&SONS,INV BI90586-0267v"
WTR ANALYSES 9/9/2019 N N 10/9/2018v"  8/8/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019¢/ : N sa4.oo\/
12 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v/~ BIs0735-0267V"
WTR ANALYSES 9/10/201 N N 1010/2019v 8/10/2019 $0.00
1o/a2018v" N s86.00V"
13 BABCOCK E S SONS ING / yacocm E S & SONS, IN vl BI90743-0267 v/
WTR ANALYSES 9/10/2019 N N 10102018 v 80/2019 $0.00
10/32019v” ) N $32.000"
14 BABCOCK E S SONS INC ,yacoc:(. E S & SONS, v B190751-0267v
WTR ANALYSES 9/10/2019 N N 101012019v” 9/0/2019 $0.00
10/3/20189 N s420007
15 BABCOCK E § SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, N BI90761-0267 v~
WTR ANALYSES sMof2019v” N N 10102019 8110/2019 $0.00
1013/2019-/ N s32.00¢"
16 BABCOCK E S SONS INC yBCOCK, E S & SONS, IN v BI91014-0267
LAB FEES - 9/12/2019 N N 101220187 811212019 $0.00
10/312019¢" N $254.000
17 BABCOCK E S SONS INC ?BCOCK, E 'S & SONS, INV BI91129-0267\/
WTR ANALYSES 9/13/2019 N N 1013120197 91312019 $0.00
10/312018 /" N s32.00v"



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

9/25/2019 10:45:57 AM Batch: AAAAHG Page 2
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out  Immediate Check# Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
18 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV BI91133-0267 v
WTR ANALYSES 91312019, N N 10/13/2019 v~ 9/13/2019 $0.00
10312018V N $116.00 v~
19 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv*~ BIg1250-0267v"
WTR ANALYSES 91612019 N N 1016/2019v" 9116/2018 $0.00
101312018 N se6.00
20 BABCOCK E S SONS INC f}aacocm E S & SONS, INV Blo1408-0267v"
LAB FEES 9/17/2019 N N 10172019V 87/2018 $0.00
1032018V _ N $506.00 v~
21 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv” BIg1415-0267 v
LAB FEES on7i2018 " N N 10M7/2019v" 9/17/2018 $0.00
10120197 N $244.00 V"
2 BERNELL / BERNELL HYDRAULICS, INC. v 0363201-IN V"
PARTS onarmois/ N N 1011012019 9/10/2019 $0.00
10:2019/” N $210.81v"
23 BERNELL / BERNELL HYDRAULICS, ncv” 0363316-IN vV~
GASKETS 9/11/2019 N N 10A1/2018 v 9/11/2019 $0.00
10132019 N $200.00v"
24 BRINKS / BRINKS INC.V v 10846593
SEPT 19 ARMOR SVC 9/1/2019 N N 10M/2019v” 91112019 $0.00
103120197 N s707.56V"
25 MUNKSGAARD DBA CENTER ELECT / MUNKSGAARD v~ 9195V
ALARM RPR 8312019 N N 93012018 v 8/31/2019 $0.00
1012019 N 5392007
26 MUNKSGAARD DBA CENTER ELECT / MUNKSGAARDY o108V
ALARM BEAM 8/31/2019 N N 9302019V 8/31/2018 $0.00
102019/ N $196.00 v~
27 MUNKSGAARD DBA CENTER ELECT / MUNKSGAARDY a197 v
WELLS SCADA 8/31/2019v" N N 9/30/2019v 8/31/2019 $0.00
101320197 N 16418240
28 MUNKSGAARD DBA CENTER ELECT / MUNKSGAARD v~ 91981
PUMP INSTALL osi201e v N N 10/5/2019”"  9/5/2019 $0.00
10320187 N $14,340.437
29 CROWN ACE HARDWARE / GROWN ACE HARDWARE /| o7884ev”
SUPPLIES 9/11/2018 N N 10/11/2019v" 9/111/2019 50.00
10312019 N $9.69
30 CROWN ACE HARDWARE / CROWN ACE HARDWARE V" 078856V
SUPPLIES onz220i8v” N N 101212018 91212018 50.00
10132018/ ] N $15.06/
31 DONS LOCK / DON'S LOCK & KEY v~ = 100307 v
REPAIR oMe2019, N N 1016/2019v" 911612019 $0.00
101312019y N $170.00v"
22 FRITTS FORD / FRITTS FORD v~ c31603v"
R&M TRK sMerz018 . N N 10162019 v 9/6/2018 $0.00
10/312019¢” N $100.00v"
13 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI v~ 01248654y
FILTERS a/3r2019y” N N 1032018 v~ 9/3/20189 $0.00
10/3/2018 |/ N $1,372.67
34 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIy HARRINGTON INDUSTRIY 01248655
PVC PARTS 9/3/2019 N N 10/32019v"  9/3/2019 $0.00
10019V N $223.88V



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

9/25/2019 10:45:57 AM Batch: AAAAHG Page 3

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out  Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
35 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI o7 01218837,/
PVC PARTS 922019, N N 10/12/2019 v~ 9/112/2019 50.00
101312019/ N $59.25,/
36 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRIV 012J8838"
PARTS omzi2019Y N N 10M12/2019v" 9112/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019 N $178.07v"
37 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRIV 01218861+
VALVE 9/13/2019 N N 101312019 v¢ 9/3/2019 $0.00
107312019 N $555.71v"
g INLAND DESERT SECURITY / INLAND DESERT SECUI 190800636101 1~
ANSWR SVC 9115/2019 N N 101512019+ 915/2019 50.00
10/3/2018v" N $463.601
39 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY v 0488418-IN /"
TRAILER HITCH olsi2019v” N N 10/6/2019 v 9I8/2019 $0.00
1032018 N 42197
40 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLYY 0485016-INv
SUPPLIES on12018y” N N 10/11/2019 v~ 9/11/2019 $0.00
101312019 /" N 546,27
41 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY v/ 0489034-IN 1/~
SUPPLIES 9/11/2018 N N 1011/2019v 91172019 50.00
10312018+ N s30.07v"
42 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY V" 0489153-IN |/
PAINT 922019 N N 10/12/2019 v~ 911212019 $0.00
107312019/ N $19.74 v
43 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLYV” 0489312-IN /
PAINT 9/13/2019 N N 101312019V 91312018 $0.00
10/3/2019/ N s26.317
44 MERIT OIL / MERIT OIL COMPANY v/~ 5380207
DIESEL FUEL ar12/2019 N N 012712019 9K2/2018 $0.00
10/3/2019) : N $350.34v"
45 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY v 537964
GASOLINE anaoieYy” N N 912812019V 9/13/2019 $0.00
101312018/ N $1,247.15 v
46 NATIONAL PAVING CO / NATIONAL PAVING CO, INCy” 40515
R&M WATER 9/10/2019 N N 91012019V 9/10/2018 $0.00
101312019/ N $21,336.00 vV
47 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MECHANICAL SUPPLY, ING\/ 11002916
COPPER PIPE as2018y” N N 10/5/2019 o~ 9/5/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019y" N $1,988.38v"
48 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MECHANICAL SUPPLY, INCY 11002920+
C/2 INJECTOR UNIT aer2018v” N N 10/9/2019 v 9/9/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019v N $837.38v"
49 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MECHANICAL SUPPLY, INGY” 11002821 v
PARTS ora/2019v” N N 10/0/2019v”  9/9/2019 $0.00
1032019/ N s61.99v
50 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MECHANICAL SUPPLY, ING v 11002931
PARTS 8/27/2019 N N 8i27/2019v"  8I27/2018 $0.00
10/3/2018V N $565.50v"
51 STREAMLINE / STREAMLINE 101772V
SEPT 19 WEBSITE 9/18/2019 N N 10182018 oM812019 $0.00
10/312019¢" N $400.00v"

Sy



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

9/25/2018 10:45:57 AM Batch: AAAAHG , Page 4
Tr.# Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out  Immediate Check# Due Date Discount Date Discouni
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice

52 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICEY 0000FS08W23781/
POSTAGE anazo1sv” N N 10/14/2019v"" 9/14/2019 50.00
10/312019v” N $16.40v"
53 BPS B'S POOL SUPPLIES / B.P.S. B's POOL SUPPLIESV 100571,/
SODIUM HYPO snam019 /N N 10182018 v 911912019 50.00
10/3/2019v" N 51,652.83
54 BABCOCK E S SONS INC i\yscocm ES&SONS, INV BIS0727-0267 ./
WTR ANALYSES 9/10/2019 N N 101102018 v 911012018 $0.00
101312019V N sa4.00
55 BABCOCK E S SONS INC .y\BCOCK, ES&SONS, INV , BI90823-0267 v
WTR ANALYSES 9/11/2019 N N 10M1/2019v" 9/11/2019 50.00
1013120197 N s42.00v”
56 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV BI91458-0267 v~
WTR ANALYSES an7rzoiev’ N N 1011712019V 91712019 50.00
1032019V N $53.00/
57 BABCOCK E S SONS ING / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv” BI91463-0267v"
LAB FEES an7zotey’ N N 1011712019 9M7/2019 $0.00
10/312019v" N $170.00 v~
58 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV : BIg1514-0267
WTR ANALYSES ong01sY N N 1018/2019v" 9/18/2019 $0.00
100312018 N $32.00
59 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv”_ BIO1515-0267 1/
WTR ANALYSES 8/18/2019 N N 101812019v” 911812019 $0.00
10032019 N $80,00
80 BABCOCK E S SONS ING / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV BI91561-0267 v~
WTR ANALYSES 9/18/2019 N N 10M8/2019v" 9M@i2019 $0.00
10320187 N $80.00v"
61 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV” BI91582-0267V"
LAB FEES 9/18/2019 N N 10M8/2019v" 9/18/2019 $0.00
1032019 N 5254007
62 BABCOCK E S SONS INC {yBCOCK, E S & SONS, INV BI91598-0267v"
WTR ANALYSES 9/18/2019 N N 10/18/2019 . 9118/2019 $0.00
101312019/ N $174.00v"
63 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INV BI91600-0267,/
WTR ANALYSES oMsi2018/ N N 1ons2019” ansizote .50.00
10/3/2019y” N $290.00

84 BABCOCK E S SONS INC .:?\BCOCK, E S &SONS, INv BIS1607-0267 "
WTR ANALYSES 9/18/2018 N N 101812018V 911812019 $0.00
10/32018/" N *$180.00

85 BABCOCK E S SONS ING / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv” BIS1689-0267 v~
WTR ANALYSES ong;zo1s Y. N N 1019/2019v" 9r19r2019 $0.00
10320197 N . $105.00 V"
66 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, NV BIg1673-0267,/
WTR ANALYSES 9/19/2019 N N 10182018V a/19/2019 $0.00
1032019y N $32.00"
67 BAUMAN'S / BAUMAN'S TryING sve,ine” 140901,/
R&M JEEP aM17/2019 N N 10/17/2019v" 9H7/2018 $0.00
101312019¢ N - $135.007
68 BOOT BARN / BOOT BARN ¥~ INV00011572v
BOOTS - SALAS sr3zo1ey’ N N 1011312019V 913/2019 $0.00
10132019 N $135.93 v
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69 AWWA, CA-NV SECTION / AWWA , CA-NV SECTION 4033
CONF - YOUNG 9/19/2019 N N 10M19/2019v" 9M9/2019 $0.00
101312019y N $920.00"
70 EDGEWOOD PARTNERS INS / EDGEWOOD PARTNERY” 331119
COMM INS aarotev” N N 10/3/2019 v 9/3/2019 $0.00
10032018V N $9,870.000
71 EDGEWOOD PARTNERS INS / EDGEWOOD PARTNER 1~ 3311200
AUTO INS o13r2019v” N N 10/3/12018 v~ 9/3/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019 N $3,959.00v"
72 EDGEWOOD PARTNERS INS / EDGEWOOD PARTNERY - 331121
EXCESS LIAB INS arar2019v” N N 10/3/2019 ¥~ 9/3/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019 N $2,227.00 v~
73 GRAINGER / GRAINGERY 9292250484
HARD HAT 9/3/2019 N N 10/3/2019v" /312019 $0.00
10312019/ N $10.84
74 HOME DEPOT / HOME DE?T CREDIT SERVICESY 0190421512580V
SUPPLIES/TOOLS 9/19/2019 N N 10/19/2018 v~ 9/19/2019 $0.00
10312018/ N s702.57/
75 MAIL FINANCE / MAIL FINANCEv” N7905624 v
QTRLY PSTG MACH a/9r2019v” N N 10/9/2018 v 9/e/2019 $0.00
101312019 N $404.74V"
76 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY v~ 538812 v
GASOLINE arsro1gv” N N 101812019 v~ 9/18/2019 $0.00
10312019y N $917.17 v
77 NORTH AMERICAN / NORTH AMERICAN STAINLESSY 15009500-00 v
RFND 12273 BRWN or22018v" N N 10M2/2019 v~ 912/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019,/ N s11.90 v
78 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D MECHANICAL SUPPLY, INC L/ 11002935 v
STOCK apotev” N N 10/4/2019v" arai2019 $0.00
10320197 N $1,044.80v
79 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D I\yCHANICAL SUPPLY, INGV” 11002944V
MTR BOXES 8/17/2019 N N 10M7/2019 v 911712018 $0.00
10312019 N $3,164.38.
80 R&D MECHANICAL / R&D I\WHANICAL SUPPLY, INC Vv~ 11002945,/
PARTS 9/17/2019 N N 101712019+ 9/17/2018 $0.00
1uf3fzu1sl/ N $195.750"
81 RAMS / ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLv" 61705V
PRGSS BILL AUDT 19 ai31/2019v N N /3012019 8/31/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019 " "N $25,000.00

82 ROSS, KENNETH / ROSS, KENNETH / 11109700-01
RFND OVRPYMT aM72019/ N N 1017/2019v" 917/2019 $0.00
103120181 7 : N 754317
83 RIVERSIDE CNTY DEPT ENVIRONMENTAL./ RIVERSICY IN0361803y"
PERMIT 91612019/ N N 10/6/2019y" 9/612018 $0.00
10/3/2019)/ N $842.00¢"
84 sce/scev” 1902352068572/
WTR PMP ENRGY anezo1ey. N N 10/7/2019.~  9/18/2018 $0.00
10132019V N 5743.26 V'
85 SCE/SCEV Yz 1902271820763 /"
WTR PMP ENRGY 9/18/2019 N N 10712019 9M812018 $0.00
101312019 V' N 520622V
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86 SCE/SCEV 1902317748135 V"
SWR PMP ENRGY 9M9/2019 " N N 10/8/2019 L~ 9/19/2019 $0.00
10132018 N $3,016.34
87 SCE / SCE v 1902036525988 L~
SWR PMP ENRGY srozo1av” N N 10/812019%"  ar0r2018 50.00
10/3/2019 v N $899.86V
88 $CE 1ScEV 1902323283572+
SWR PMP ENRGY 9rei2019v” N N 100812019 v~ 9r1er2019 $0.00
101312019V N $397.27 v~
89 SPECTRUM / SPECTRUM BUSINESS v~ 0914404090619 +—
INTRNT SVC 9/6-10/5 aeiz019v” N N 9/23/2019v" 9/6/2019 50.00
10/3/2019v" N $258.81 L—
90 SUNRISE FORD / SUNRISE FORD 1~ PO9180-17881y"
FORD F250 TRK oM7R019v N N 101712019V 91712019 $0.00
10/3/20197" N $27,730.20"
91 SUNRISE FORD / SUNRISE FORDY PO9182-50194
FORD F150 TRK an7zo1e’ N N 101712018V 91712019 $0.00
101320197 N $25,654.73v"
a2 VIRGEN / VIRGEN, LISSETTEY 12908150-02 V"
RFND 6262 AVE JUAN 922019 N N 1012/2019v" 9/12/2019 50.00
10132018V N $100.00v"
a3 WATER SYSTEMS IWATEvYSTEMS OPTIMIZATION v~ 1624
WTR AUDIT 2018 9/16/2019 N N 10/16/2019 v 9/16/2019 $0.00
1020197 N $2,500,00
94 BABCOCK E S SONS INC .y«scocx, ES&SONS,INY Blh0gz2-0267v"
WTR ANALYSES 9/12/2019 N N 1012/2019 v 9/1212019 $0.00
10/3/2019/ N $420.00/
95 BABGOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, INv” BI92111-0267
WTR ANALYSES gi24/2010v” N N 1012412018 V" 912412019 50.00
10132018/ N $32,007
96 BABCOCK E S SONS INC f‘a)scocx, E S & SONS, v BI92116-0267/
WTR ANALYSES 9/24/2019 N N 101241201V 912412019 $0.00
101312019/ N $32.00/
a7 BABCOCK E S SONS INC {yscocx. E S & SONS, INv" Bl92140-0267 v
WTR ANALYSES 9/24/2019 N N 102412019y 912412019 $0.00
10/3/2019¢ N $96.00/
g8 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN,/ BI92156-0267,”
WTR ANALYSES 9/24/2019 N N 10/24/2019v" 91242019 _ $0.00
10/3/2019v N $420.00"
99 BABCOCK E S SONS INC ?ABCOCK. E S &SONS, INY . BI92224-0267
WTR ANALYSES 9/24/2019 N N 1012412018 92472019 $0.00
10312019V N $116.00V"
100 BABCOCK E S SONS ING / BABCOCK, E § & SONS, INV._ Bla1227-0267 Y
WTR ANALYSES anero1oV N N 10M612018v” 911612019 $0.00
101312019V N $84.00,/
101 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E § & SONS, INV. B192219-0267./
WTR ANALYSES or4notsy N N 10/24/2019v" 972412019 $0.00
101312019V N $3200"
102 BABCOCK E 8 SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN s BI91228-0267\
WTR ANALYSES 9/16/2019 N N 1016/2018Y" 9M8/2019 $0.00
10/3i2018Y N 4200

\
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103 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICESY 190315277049795v"
HATS on7zo1sY’ N N 101172019 v 911712019 $0.00
1032019 N $146.69 v~
104 COMMERCIAL DOOR / CO]\.’I)AERCIAL DOOR COMPANY 74102
R&M FLD OFC 918/2019 N N 10i2018 v anar201s $0.00
10/312019 v N $1.103.18 ¥
105 CROWN ACE HARDWARE / CROWN ACE HARDWARE 078903
FASTENERS/TOOLS ongi2019y” N N 10/19/2019 v~ 919/2019 $0.00
10320197 N $52.73v"
106 CROWN ACE HARDWARE .:?ROWN ACE HARDWAREY” 078909 L.—
PAINT 9/19/2019 N N 10192010~ arei2018 $0.00
10.'3.'2019\/ ) $25.83,~
107 CROWN ACE HARDWARE / CROWN ACE HARDWARE 078921
NAILS 9/20/2019 N N 10/20/2018 v 9/20/2019 $0.00
1032019y N $7.32~"
108 J THAYER / J THAYER COMPANY, INC 1392086-0"
SUPPLIES 9/18/2019 N N 10/18/2019 v~ 9/18/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019 / N $665.50 v
109 J THAYER / J THAYER COMPANY, iNcY” 1392487-0
SUPPLIES 9/20/2019 N N 10/20/2019 v~ 9/20/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019 v N $23.71v
110 MORTON SALT / MORTON SALT, INC. 1/ 5401924593 .~
SALT orzoo1av” N N 10/20/2019 v 9/20/2018 $0.00
10/3/2019 N $3,622,08 %"
11 ORANGE COAST / ORANGE COAST PETROLEUM EQl v 0242872-IN_~
FUEL TNK TEST ong019v” N N 101812018 /1812018 $0.00
10/3!2019/ N $1,233.00 v~
112 RCSD PETTY CASH /RCSDV 20190925~
PETTY CASH REIMBURSE  9/25/2019v" N N 10/25/2019 v~ 9/25/2018 $0.00
10/3/2019 ) $138.71 v
13 PROVOAST / PROVOAST AUTOMATION CONTROLS A024281."
TUBING 9132010 N N 10/13/2019v" 911312019 $0.00
101312019\/ N $126.29 v~
14 RIVERSIDE COUNTY CDF / RIVERSIDE COUNTY CDF v~ 2333881
Q4 1819 8/8/2019 N N 0/8/2019.”  8/8/2019 $0.00
10312019/ N $440,292.08 v~
115 SCE/ SCE‘/ 1802024179475.A v~
FLD OFC UTLTY ora019/ N N 1011512018 ¢ /2412019 $0.00
10/312019v N ﬁok,%gﬂ $359.80 o~
116 sce/sce v = [ 1902024179475.8 .~
WTR PMP ENRGY 912412019/ N N 101512018 v~ 9/24/2019 $0.00
101372019/ N $30,422.21v"
17 TRI-CO DISPQSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC »/ 0911_092418.Av"
COMM TRSH 9/11-9/24 /252019 " N N 10/25/2019v" 91252019 $0.00
10/3/2019y/ N $31,851.87 v
118 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRyO DISPOSAL, INC 0911_092419.8 1"
RES TRSH 9/11-9/24 9/25/2019 N N . 10/25/2019 v 9/25/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019y N $107,741.60v"
118 TRI-CO DISPOSAL ING / TRI-GO DISPOSAL, ING v 0911_092419.C L~
RCSD SHR COMM 9/25/2019 N N 10/25/2018 / 9/25/2019 $0.00
1032018 / N 4139, 338.73 ($3,186.27) v~
T —
-J-'---_——__‘-
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120 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INCY~ 0911_09241 Q.D\/
RCSD SHR RES 9/25/2019 N N 10/25/2019 \/ 9/25/2019 $0.00
10/3/2019 N ($1,068.47)
121 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRfO DISPOSAL, INC ‘/ 0911_092419.E V/
BILLING FEE 9/25/2019 N N 10/25/2019 v/ 9/25/2018 $0.00
101312018 V' N ($3,000.00)v"
Grand Totals s€ b
Total Direct Expense: s814,39162 _ .4 * " 5)
Total Direct Expense Adj: (518,954.74) L L
Total Non-Electronic Transactions: §795,436.88,"
Report Summary

Report Selection Criteria
Report Type: Condensed
Start End
Transaction Number:  Start End

-2\ D



6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS — MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY
ADDRESS THE BOARD AT THIS TIME ON ANY NON-AGENDA
MATTER
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8. MANAGER’S REPORT

a) Operations Report
b) Emergency and Incident Report
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DRAFT RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FINANCIAL
STATEMENT ENDING FY JUNE 30, 2019:
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Hank Trueba Jr
Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Steven W. Appel

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2019-50 October 3, 2019
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: 2018/2019 Draft Financial Statements — Distribution for Review

BACKROUND:

Attached for the Board of Director’s review is the draft financial statements report for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2019 for the Rubidoux Community Services District. The report was prepared by the CPA firm of
Rogers, Anderson, Malody, and Scot (RAMS). The report includes all revenue funds, physical assets,
expenses, debt service and depreciation values.

As has been our practice, Staff is presenting the Board with an advance copy to review at your leisure. A
RAMS representative, Mr. Scott Manno will go through the report and answer any questions from the Board
at the next Board meeting (October 17, 2019).

If you have any comments, questions, or concerns about anything in the draft report, please bring it to my
attention anytime between now and the next Board meeting.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

At the October 17, 2019, regular meeting, Mr. Manno will present the final draft report in detail to the Board
of Directors. At the conclusion of the RAMS presentation, the final draft report will be presented to the Board
for your acceptance and filing.

STEVEN W. APPEL, DPA, PE
General Manager

Attachment: 2018/2019 Draft Annual Financial Statements

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Rubidoux Community Services District
Jurupa Valley, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, and the major fund of Rubidoux Community
Services District (District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and the State Controller's Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.
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Board of Directors
Rubidoux Community Services District

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major
fund of the District, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as well as accounting systems prescribed by the State Controller's
Office and state regulatory governing special districts.

Emphasis of a Matter
Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 of the financial statements, the District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement
No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB).
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

The cumulative effects of applying the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75 have been reported as a
restatement of beginning net position for the year ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with the Statement.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and the Schedule of Plan’'s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability and
Related Ratios; Schedule of Plan Contributions; Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and
Related Ratios; Schedule of Contributions — OPEB; Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances Budget and Actual — General Fund, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Inforn*iaﬁon

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The schedule of the changes in fund balances, financial
trends and graphic financial comparisons, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for the purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.
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Board of Directors
Rubidoux Community Services District

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 18, 2019, on our consideration of Rubidoux Community Service District's internal control over
financial report and on our tests of its compliance with certain provision of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That repart is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Rubidoux Community
Service District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

fo ens, Aadercon, Maloa7 2 ,fcoﬁ; LLP,

San Bernardino, California
October 18, 2019
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2019

Our discussion and analysis of Rubidoux Community Services District's (RCSD or District) financial
performance provides an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2019. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements.

Financial highlights

e The District's net position increased $1,155,108 or 2.27%, as a result of this year's operations and
non-operating activities, including capital contributions.

e Total revenues and capital contributions from all sources amounted to $18.9 million.
e The cost of all District activities amounted to $17.7 million.

e Operationally, the Water Fund provided $1,209,094, the Sewer Fund used $2,207 and the Solid
Waste Disposal Fund provided $78,833 to increase net position by $1,285,720 in the enterprise
funds. The total Governmental Activities decreased by $130,612.

Using this annual report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities provide information about the activities and performance of the District as a whole
using accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. The Statement of Net Position
includes all of the District's investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). It
also provides the basis for computing a rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the District and
assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year's revenue and expenses
are accounted for in the Statement of Activities. This statement measures the success of the District's
operations over the past year and can be used to determine the District's profitability and credit worthiness.

Reporting the District as a whole
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is, "Is the District as a whole better
off or worse off as a result of this year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that help answer
this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting,
which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues,
capital contributions and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's
net position - the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to measure the District's financial
health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position are one indicator
of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other non-financial
factors, such as changes in the District's property tax base and the types of grants the District applies for
to assess the overall financial health of the District.

These two statements are presented in three different reporting categories, as follows:

= The first reporting measure is government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term
and short-term information about the District's overall financial status - for both governmental and
proprietary funds. The government-wide financial statements combine the structures of the two
fund types used by the District - Governmental and Proprietary Funds.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2019

= The next reporting measure reflects governmental funds statements that tell how general
government administration and services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains
for future spending.

= The third and final reporting measure is proprietary fund statements that offer short and long-term
financial information about the activities the District operates like businesses, such as the water,
sewer, and solid waste disposal operations.

The governmental fund activities encompass general administrative responsibilites as well as
administrative recording of fire protection and weed abatement efforts. Resultant financial data for these
services, reflected in these financial statements, represents the net benefits flowing to the District.

Pensions

In government-wide financial statements, retirement plans (pensions) are required to be recognized and
disclosed using the accrual basis of accounting (see Note 10 and the required supplementary information
(RSI) section immediately following the Notes to the Financial Statements), regardless of the amount
recognized as pension expenditures on the governmental fund statements, which use the modified accrual
basis of accounting.

In general, the District recognizes a net pension liability, which represents the District's proportionate share
of the excess of the total pension liability over the fiduciary net position of the pension reflected in the
actuarial report provided by the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS).

The net pension liability is measured as of the District's prior fiscal year-end. Changes in the net pension
liability are recorded in the period incurred as pension expense or as deferred inflows of resources or
deferred outflows of resources depending on the nature of the change. The changes in net pension liability
that are recorded as deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources (that arise from
changes in actuarial assumptions or other inputs and differences between expected or actual experience)
are amortized over the weighted average remaining service life of all participants in the respective pension

plan and are recorded as a component of pension expense beginning with the period in which they are
incurred. :

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows or resources relating to
pensions and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District's pension plan
and additions to/deductions from the plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis
as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

Projected earnings on pension investments are recognized as a component of pension expense.
Differences between projected and actual investment earnings are reported as deferred inflows of
resources or deferred outflows of resources and amortized as a component of pension expense on a closed
basis over a five-year period beginning with the period in which the difference occurred. Each subsequent
year will incorporate an additional closed basis five-year period of recognition.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the

government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found
on pages 22 through 48,
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2019

The District as a whole

Our analysis focuses on the assets (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District as a
whole:

Table 1
Assets, def. outflows, liabilities, def. inflows and net position, at year-end (in millions)
Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Sewer Solid Waste Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2018 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

Assels
Current and other assets $39 336 $159 $162 § 43 $ 49 $04 $03 § 245 § 250
Capital assets 3.9 40 229 231 15.2 15.9 - - 42.0 43.0
Deferred outflows 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.1 0.1 - - 1.5 1.6

Total assets and deferred

outflows 8.5 8.3 39.5 40.1 19.6 20.9 0.4 0.3 68.0 69.6
Liabilities
Current liabilities 1.3 0.8 1.2 23 0.5 1.7 - - 3.0 4.8
Noncurrent liabilities 2.5 2.5 9.8 10.3 0.3 0.3 - - 12.6 13.1
Deferred inflows 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 - - - - 0.4 0.4

Tatal liabilities and

deferred inflows 4.0 3.5 11.2 12.8 0.8 2.0 - - 16.0 18.3
Net position
Net investment in capital

assets 3.9 4.0 14.9 14.4 15.2 16.0 - - 34.0 34.4
Restricted 1.4 1.3 6.9 6.8 33 3.1 - - 11.6 11.2
Unrestricted (0.8) (0.5) 6.5 6.1 0.3 02y 04 0.3 6.4 5.7
Total net pasition $45 $48 5283 §$273 $ 188 35189 $04 $03 $ 520 $ 51.3

The District's net position increase of 2.27% to $52.0 million comes from the revenues and expense activity
recorded in the Statement of Activities.

»  Overall government-wide capital assets decreased $1 million due to depreciation of capital assets.

= As a whole, long-term debt decreased $765,667 due to principal payments on the Leland J.
Thompson Water Facility loan and the water certificates of participation.

* Restricted Net Position increased $0.4 million.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2019

The District as a whole, continued

* Unrestricted Net Position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations
without constraints established by debt covenants or other legal requirements, increased $0.7
million and amounted to $6.4 million.

Table 2
Changes in net position for the year ended June 30, (in millions)
Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities \Water Sewer Solid Waste Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Revenues
Operating revenue $§12 §$§13 § 53 & 58 $ 39 % 28 §$ 35 $ 33 § 139 § 132
Property taxes 32 3.0 - - - - - - 3.2 3.0
Other/transfers 01 0.1 1.6 1.6 0.1 0.2 - - 1.8 1.9
Total revenue 4.5 4.4 6.9 7.4 4.0 3.0 3.5 3.3 18.9 18.1
Expenses
Operating/depreciation 46 4.5 54 5.4 4.0 59 34 31 17.4 18.9
Interest - - 0.3 04 - - - - 0.3 0.4
Otherftransfers - - - - - - - 0.1 - 0.1
Total expenses 4.6 4.5 57 5.8 4.0 5.9 34 3.2 17.7 19.4
Increase (decrease) in
net position 301 $§01H $§ 12 s 16 § - ${(29 $ 01 $ 01 § 12 3§ (1.3)

Financial analysis of the District's unrestricted cash

At year-end the District reported combined unrestricted cash balances of $10.3 million, which is an increase
of $186,462 or 1.84% from last year. Note 2 of the financial statements provide additional detail on cash
balances.

General Fund budgetary highlights

The Rubidoux Community Services District budget is prepared bi-annually. Over the course of the year, the
Board reviews and revises its budget to reflect changes in programs, funding, and expenditure estimates.
During fiscal year 2018-2019, no revisions were made to the District's general budget.

An analysis of the District's budget versus actual is provided as a supplemental statement of Revenue,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual.

The unfavorable variance of $130,126 in property tax revenue is primarily due to the District receiving
unbudgeted Redevelopment tax revenue. The unfavorable variance of $496,428 in services and supplies
expenditures is primarily due to Cal Fire over-estimating the fire contract for budget purposes.
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2019

Capital asset and debt administration

Capital assets

At June 30, 2019, the District had $42 million invested in a broad range of capital assets for infrastructure

and facilities. (See Note 5.) (See Table 3 below.) This amount represents a net decrease of $1.1 million, or
2.39%, below last year.

Table 3
Capital assets, at year-end (in millions)
Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Sewer Total
Description 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Land $ 03 $03 § 08 § 08 § - 5 - $§ 11 § 14
CIP 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.3 0.8
Structures and improvements 3.7 3.7 34.8 34.8 36.4 36.4 74.9 74.9
Equipment 1.1 1.0 1.7 1.6 0.6 0.6 34 3.2
Less depreciation (1.8) (1.8) (15.0) (14.2)  (21.9) (21.1) (38.7) _ (36.9)
Total $ 39 $40 $229 $ 231 $152 3160 $ 420 $ 431
Debt administration

At June 30, 2019, the District had $8 million in loans, certificates of participation, and notes outstanding
versus $8.7 million last year — a decrease of 8% - as shown in Table 4. (See Note 8).

Table 4
Qutstanding debt, at year-end (in millions)
Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Sewer Total

Description 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Certificates of participation $- $- $ 36 $ 41 § - $ - $ 36 % 41
Notes/loans payable - - 4.4 46 - - 4.4 46
Total ' $- . &- $ 80 § 87 § - $ - $ 80 % 87
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2019

Economic factors and next year's comments

There are several factors influencing the economy of the Rubidoux Community Services District (District).
The District continues to stress water conservation efforts even in light of abundant local water supplies. In
2008, Governor Schwarzenegger signed the Water Conservation Act (AB 2175) which requires water
suppliers to reduce statewide per capita water use by 20% by year 2020. Governor Brown issued a drought
state of emergency order number B-29-15 on April 1, 2015, increasing the State's water conservation efforts
to 25%. In 2016, the State eased the mandatory conservation burden by allowing each agency to self-
certify the reliability of their water supplies. The District was able to reduce our conservation level to 0%. In
2019, AB 1668 and SB 606 became law. The effect of those bills is to limit and reduce indoor water usage,
force enhanced conservation requirements, and emphasis water conservation as the new normal in
California.

Home development planning and construction within the District has increased. Recently, developers for
the Rio Vista project, a proposed development of approximately 1,400+ homes north of highway 60 are
moving forward with annexation proceedings. The long dormant Emerald Meadows Ranch, originally
proposed as a 1,000+ home development, has re-emerged as a proposed commercial and industrial
project. The Highland Park development, a community of approximately 430+ homes north of highway 60
has completed annexation proceedings and appears to be the most active.

In 2018, the State imposed new water quality regulations for 1,2,3-Trichloropropane (TCP) in the potable
water system. This new regulation has caused the District to add treatment to Well 2 (two vessels purchased
for $154,000 in June 2019) and commence the construction of a treatment addition to Well 4 ($325,000).
Additionally, the new regulations have forced the District to advance the construction of a new potable water
well, Well 1A ($452,000). Other emergent water quality concerns such as PFAS are requiring the District
to consider further treatment options.

A contract for the construction of the replacement Jurupa Hills lift station was awarded by the Board in June
2019. The lift station cost estimate is $650,000 and should be completed before the end of FY 19/20.

District management continues to be proactive in planning for future growth with new and replacement
infrastructure. Enrichment of these District assets will provide for continued solid financial strength into the
future.

Contacting the District's financial management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers and creditors with a general overview of
the District's finances and to show the District's commitment to accountability. If you have any questions
about this report or need additional financial information, contact the District's Accounting Department at
Rubidoux Community Services District, 3590 Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509,
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2019

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 4)
Internal balances (Note 6)
Interest receivable
Inventory
Prepayments and deposits
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 2 and 3)

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted - cash and cash equivalents (Notes 2 and 3)
Restricted - reserve funds (Notes 2 and 3)
Capital assets, not being depreciated (Note 5)
Capital assets, being depreciated, net (Note 5)
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related (Note 10)
OPEB related (Note 11)

Total deferred outflows of resources

Governmental  Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

$ 1805108 $ 8,510,599  $10,315,707
113,907 2,345,438 2,459,345

593,119 (593,119) -
17,848 93,903 111,751
- 45,886 45,886
7,404 5,264 12,668
1,380,881 - 1,380,881
3,918,267 10,407,971 14,326,238
- 9,416,536 9,416,536
- 760,427 760,427
932,668 1,491,249 2,423,917
3,007,595 36,628,888 39,636,483
3,940,263 48,297,100 52,237,363
7,858,530 58,705,071 66,563,601
652,425 735,713 1,388,138
4,422 4,986 9,408
656,847 740,699 1,397,546

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-10-
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Net Position, continued
June 30, 2019

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable . $ 1,183,929 $ 709,509 $ 1,893,438
Accrued liabilities 49,559 60,658 110,217
Customer deposits - 18,393 18,393
Unearned revenue - 37,726 37,726
" Interest payable - 15,031 15,031
Long-term liabilities - due within one year:
Compensated absences (Note 9) 61,314 64,855 126,169
Bonds payable and certificates of
of participation (Note 8) - 535,000 535,000
Notes payable (Note 8) - 253,084 253,084
Total current liabilities 1,294 802 1,694,256 2,989,058
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities - due within more than one year:
Compensated absences (Note 9) 183,940 194,565 378,505
Net pension liability (Note 10) 2,109,073 2,378,315 4,487,388
Net OPEB liability (Note 11) 240,881 271,634 512,515
Bonds payable and certificates
of participation (Note 8) - 3,100,099 3,100,099
Notes payable (Note 8) - 4,132,022 4,132,022
Total noncurrent liabilities 2,533,894 10,076,635 12,610,529
Total liabilities 3,828,696 11,770,891 15,599,587
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related (Note 10) 173,601 195,762 369,363
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 3,940,263 30,099,932 34,040,195
Restricted for:
Capital projects 1,380,881 6,878,009 8,258,890
Debt service ’ - 3,298,854 3,298,954
Unrestricted (808,064) 7,202,222 6,394,158
Total net position $ 4,513,080 $ 47,479,117  $51,992,197

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
: -11-
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Draft - subject to change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Balance Sheet

General Fund

June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) $ 1,805,108
Accounts receivable, net (Note 4) 113,907
Internal balances (Note 6) 593,119
Interest receivable 17,848
Prepayments and deposits 7,404
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2 and 3) 1,380,881
Total assets $ 3,918,267
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 1,183,929
Accrued liabilities 49,559
Total liabilities 1,233,488

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 7,404
Restricted 1,380,881
Unassigned 1,296,494
Total fund balances 2,684,779
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3,918,267

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
13- .
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Reconciliation of the General Fund Balance Sheet
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2019

Fund balances of governmental funds $ 2,684,779

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds balance
sheet 3,840,263

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District are not due and payable in the
current period and, accordingly, are not reported as governmental fund
liabiliies. All liabilities, both current and long-term, are reported in the
statement of net position as follows:

Compensated absences (245,254)
Net pension liability (2,109,073)
Net OPEB liability (240,881)

Deferred inflows and outflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB
have not been included in the governmental fund activity.

Deferred ouiflows of resources 656,847
Deferred inflows of resources (173,601)
Net position of governmental activities $ 4,513,080

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-14-
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES
Property taxes and weed abatement
Charges for administrative senvices
Licenses and permits
Interest earnings
Cther revenue

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General government
Fire protection and weed abatement
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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3,147,573
1,200,000
4,947
79,461
34,885

4,466,866

2,837,104
1,937,708

4,774,812

(307,946)

48,813

(259,133)

2,043,912

2,684,779
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance of the General Fund to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (259,133)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds repaort capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of

activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and

recorded as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays and

asset disposals exceeded depreciation expense in the current period. (80,841)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenses in governmental funds
as follows:

Change in compensated absences 282,199
Pension and OPEB related net adjustments (72,837)
Change in net position of governmental activities $ (130,612)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-16-
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 4)
Internal balances (Note 6)
Interest receivable
Inventory
Prepayments and deposits

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted - cash and cash equivalents
(Notes 2 and 3)

Restricted - reserve funds (Notes 2 and 3)

Capital assets, not being depreciated
(Note 5)

Capital assets, being depreciated, net
(Note 5)

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related (Note 10)

OPEB related (Note 11)

Total deferred outflows of resources

Water Sewer Solid Waste

Utility Utility Disposal Total
$ 7,809,644 $ 700,955 3 = $ 8,510,599
711,704 1,225,161 408,573 2,345,438
319,636 (912,755) - (593,119)
77,057 16,846 - 93,903
45,886 - - 45,886
5,264 . - 5,264
8,969,191 1,030,207 408,573 10,407,971
6,131,972 3,284,564 - 9,416,536
760,427 - - 760,427
1,373,891 117,358 - 1,491,249
21,502,933 15,125,955 - 36,628,888
29,769,223 18,527,877 - 48,297,100
38,738,414 19,558,084 408,573 58,705,071
652,423 83,290 - 735,713
4,422 564 - 4,986
656,845 83,854 - 740,699

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Net Position, continued
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2019

Water Sewer Solid Waste
Utility Utility Disposal Total
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 195,678 $ 513,831 3 - $ 709,509
Accrued liabilities 55,406 5,252 - 60,658
Customer deposits 18,393 - - 18,393
Unearned revenue 37,726 - - 37,726
Interest payable 15,031 - - 15,031
Long-term liabilities - due within one year:
Compensated absences (Note 9) 62,772 2,083 - 64,855
Bonds payable and certificates
of participation (Note 8) 535,000 - - 535,000
Notes payable (Note 8) 253,084 - - 253,084
Total current liabilities 1,173,090 521,166 - 1,694,256
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term liabilities - due within more
than one year:
Compensated absences (Note 9) 188,315 6,250 - 194,565
Net pension liability (Note 10) 2,108,072 269,243 - 2,378,315
Net OPEB liability (Note 11) 240,883 30,751 - 271,634
Bonds payable and certificates
of participation (Note 8) 3,100,099 - - 3,100,099
Notes payable (Note 8) 4,132,022 - - 4,132,022
Total noncurrent liabilities 9,770,391 306,244 - 10,076,635
Total liabilities 10,943,481 827,410 - 11,770,891
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related (Note 10) 173,601 22,161 E 195,762
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 14,856,619 15,243,313 - 30,099,932
Restricted
Capital projects 3,593,445 3,284,564 - 6,878,009
Debt senice 3,298,954 - - 3,298,954
Unrestricted 6,529,159 264,490 408,573 7,202,222
Total net position $28,278,177 $ 18,792,367 $ 408,573  $47,479,117

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-18-
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Water Sewer Solid Waste

Utility Utility Disposal Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for current services $ 5,270,632 $ 2,955,954 $ 3,514,243 $11,740,829
QCther revenue 2,690 900,457 - 903,147
Total operating revenues 5,273,322 3,856,411 3,514,243 12,643,976
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and benefits 2,204,541 110,830 - 2,315,371
Contracted senvices - - 3,275,476 3,275,476
Electrical power 336,942 47,213 - 384,155
Operating expense 302,301 62,738 - 365,039
Maintenance and repairs 47,422 45,340 - 92,762
Operating treatment 578,605 1,985,578 - 2,564,183
Insurance 58,908 15,006 - 73,912
Professional fees 63,747 423,318 - 487,065
Bad debt 26,940 1,191 11,121 39,252
Other 259,815 13,244 - 273,059
Administrative fee 600,000 500,000 100,000 1,200,000
Total operating expenses 4,479,219 3,204,458 3,386,597 11,070,274
Operating income before depreciation 794,103 651,953 127,646 1,573,702
Depreciation expense (937,080) (750,235) - {1,687,315)
Operating income (loss) (142,977) (98,282) 127,646 (113,613)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Capital replacement 210,204 8,000 - 218,204
Capacity fees 38,556 27,600 - 66,156
Bond replacement revenue 1,143,300 - - 1,143,300
Interest income 278,993 60,475 - 339,468
Interest expense (318,982) - - (318,982)
Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) 1,352,071 96,075 - 1,448,146
Income before contributions and transfers 1,209,094 (2,207) 127,646 1,334,533
Transfers in (out) - - (48,813) (48,813)
Change in net position 1,209,094 (2,207) 78,833 1,285,720
Net position, beginning of year, as restated
{Note 14) 27,069,083 18,794,574 329,740 46,193,397
Net position, end of year $ 28,278,177 $18,792,367 $ 408,573 $47,479,117

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-19-
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers

Cash paid to employees for salaries and benefits

Cash paid to vendors and suppliers
COther payments

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Proceeds from capacity fees

Bond replacement revenue

Other non-operating revenues (expenses), net
Transfers to other funds

Interfund borrowings

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:

Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Praceeds from dispasition of capital assets
Principal payments an capital debt
Interest payments on capital debt

Net cash used by capital and related
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest earnings

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year
Reconciliation to the Statement of Net Position

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted reserve funds

Totals

The accompanying notes aré an integral part of these financial statements.

Water Sewer Solid Waste

Utility Utility Disposal Total
$ 5,209,752 $ 2,897,938 $ 3435410  $11,543,100
(2,119,843) (97,907) - (2,217,750)
(1,799,322) (2,718,314) (3,286,597) (7,804,233)
(600,000) (500,000) (100,000) (1,200,000)
690,587 (418,283) 48,813 321,117
38,556 27,600 - 66,156
1,143,300 - - 1,143,300
170,007 - - 170,007
- - (48,813) (48,813)
993,783 855,706 - 1,849,489
2,345,646 883,308 (48,813) 3,180,139
(633,647) (109,525) - (743,172)
45,805 8,000 - 53,805
(756,702) (13,564) - (770,266)
(317,160) - - (317,160)
(1,661,704) (115,089) - (1,776,793)
253,237 54,581 - 307,818
253,237 54,581 - 307,818
1,627,766 404,515 - 2,032,281
13,074,277 3,581,004 - 16,655,281
$ 14,702,043 $ 3,985,519 $ - $18,687,562
$ 7809644 3 700,955 $ - $ 8,510,599
6,131,972 3,284,564 - 9,416,536
760,427 - - 760,427
$ 14,702,043 $ 3,885,519 $ = $18,687,562

-20-
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Cash Flows, continued
Proprietary Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Water Sewer Solid Waste
Utility Utility Disposal Total
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $  (142977) $ (98,282) $ 127,646 $ (113,613)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 937,080 750,235 - 1,687,315
Bad debt 26,940 1,191 11,121 39,252
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in assets and deferred
outflows of resources:
Accounts receivable, net (91,834) (959,664) (89,954) (1,141,452)
Inventory 4,440 - - 4,440
Prepayments and deposits 27,943 - - 27,943
Deferred outflows of resources 101,435 12,948 114,383
Increase (decrease) in liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources:
Accounts payable (157,027) (124,686) - (281,713)
Accrued liabilities (20,521) 1,805 - (18,7186)
Customer deposits 1,324 - - 1,324
Compensated absences 32,383 1,822 - 34,205
Net pension liability (21,313) (2,721) - (24,034)
OPEB liability 15,095 1,927 - 17,022
Deferred inflows of resources (22,381) (2,858) - (25,239)
Total adjustments 833,564 (320,001) (78,833) 434,730
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 690,587 $ (418,283) $ 48,813 $ 321,117

Non-cash operating, noncapital and capital and related financing, and investing activities:
None None None

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Rubidoux Community Services District was organized under the provisions of the State of California on
November 24, 1952. The District operates under a governing Board of Directors and provides the following
services: fire protection, sewer service, solid waste disposal (trash billing and collection), weed control,
water service and street lighting. The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity
with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to
enterprise funds of governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.
The District also follows the Uniform System of Accounts as prescribed by the Controller of the State of
California.

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the District. There are no component units
included in this report which meet the criteria of any applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statements.

Basis of Presentation and Basis of Accounting

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following:

e Government-wide financial statements
¢ Fund financial statements
e Notes to the basic financial statements

Fund Accounting

The financial activities of the District are recorded in individual funds, each of which is deemed to be a
separate accounting entity. The District uses fund accounting to report on its financial position and results
of operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial
management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a
separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

The financial activities of the District that are reported in the accompanying financial statements have been
classified into the following major governmental and proprietary funds.

Governmental Funds
General Fund
This fund accounts for all activities of the District not specifically required to be accounted for in other

funds. This fund primarily reflects general administrative type activities associated with overall
management and record keeping for the District and contracted fire services.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Basis of Presentation and Basis of Accounting, continued
Proprietary Funds

When the District charges for services it provides, these services are reported in proprietary funds.
Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.

Proprietary fund operating revenues and expenses are related to providing water, waste-water (sewer),
and solid waste disposal services to the residents and businesses of the District. Revenue and expenses
arising from capital and non-capital financing activities are presented as non-operating revenues and
expenses.

The District has the following major proprietary funds:

e \Water, sewer, and solid waste disposal funds. These funds account for the activities of the District's
water supply system, pumping stations, collection systems and contracted sewer capacity
arrangements, as well as contracted solid waste disposal operations.

Basis of Accounting

These statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance for all major governmental funds. Accompanying these statements is a schedule to reconcile
and explain the differences in fund balances as presented in these statements to the net position presented .
in the government-wide financial statements.

Governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets and liabilities are included
on the Balance Sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances present
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses)
in net current assets. Under modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the
accounting period in which they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current
period. Accordingly, revenues are recorded when received in cash, except that revenues subject to accrual
(generally 60-days after year-end) are recognized when due. The primary sources susceptible to accrual
for the District are property tax, interest eamings, investment revenue and operating and capital grant
revenues. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the
related fund liability is incurred.

Government-wide, governmental-net position and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related
cash flows take place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly
giving equal value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. On an accrual basis,
revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes apply. Property taxes are
collected for the District by the County of Riverside. Revenue from grants, entittements and donations are
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Basis of Presentation and Basis of Accounting, continued

At the beginning of each fiscal year the District files an itemized estimate of anticipated revenue, other than
current taxes, and of estimated expenditures for the General Fund with the Riverside County Auditor
Controller.

The District's primary sources of revenue are from property taxes levied and controlled by Riverside County
and billings by the District's Water Department. Other receipts are from Sewer Service and Solid Waste
Disposal and Augmentation Funds from the State of California.

The District's Board of Directors approves total budgeted appropriations and expenditures on a bi-annual
basis with annual adjustments on an as needed basis. The District adopts the budget on a basis consistent
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) of the United States of America. Only the Board of
Directors is authorized to transfer or revise budget amounts of any fund.

Unused appropriations for all the annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the fiscal year.

The budget amounts shown in the financial statements are the final authorized amounts as revised during
the year.

Financial Statement Elements
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, money market
accounts, deposits with financial institutions and deposits in the State of California Local Agency Investment
Fund and other investments with initial maturities of three months or less. Deposits in the Local Agency
Investment Fund can be withdrawn at any time.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the
California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value
of the District's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts
based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in
relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized basis. LAIF has a maximum
transaction limit of 15 per month with a minimum amount of $5,000. Any withdrawal of $10,000,000 requires
24 hour notice. '

Credit/Market Risk

The District provides water and wastewater services to local residential and commercial customers. As part
of normal operating practices, credit is granted to local customers, on an unsecured basis. -

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution,
a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the
event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able
to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in possession of another party.
Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in securities through the use
of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued

The California Government Cade requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure a
district's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value of pledged securities
must equal at least 110% of a district's deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
direct deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a district's total
deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for deposits which are fully insured up to $250,000
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Accounts Receivable

The District extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations. Management review all
accounts receivable as collectible; however, certain accounts are delinquent and an allowance for doubtful
accounts has been recorded.

Property Taxes and Assessments

The Riverside County Assessor's Office assesses all real and personal property within the County each
year. The Riverside County Tax Collector's Office bills and collects the District's share of property taxes
and/or tax assessments. The Riverside County Treasurer's Office remits current and delinquent property
tax collections to the District throughout the year. Property tax in California is levied in accordance with
Article 13A of the State Constitution at one percent (1%) of countywide assessed valuations. Property taxes
and assessments receivable at year-end are related to property taxes and special assessments collected
by the Riverside County, which have not been credited to the District's cash balance as of June 30. The
property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien date March 1

Levy date July 1

Due dates November 1 and February 1

Collection dates December 10 and April 10
Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements.

Materials and Supplies Inventory

Materials and supplies inventory consists primarily of materials used in the construction and maintenance
of the District's water and wastewater systems and is valued at the lower of cost, using the first-in, first-out
method.

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges (discount on COP's) are reported net of accumulated amortization. The costs are

amortized on the straight-line method based on the estimated term of the related debt. Amortization
expense is recorded to interest expense in the financial statements.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
Restricted Assets

Various resources of the District are limited as to their use by law or by debt covenants and are classified
on the balance sheet as restricted assets. Undisbursed debt proceeds are restricted for repayment of the
debt. Also, fees imposed on new real estate developments are restricted by law for the construction of
capital improvements which benefit the development projects.

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or constructed with a value over $5,000 and a useful life of 3 or more years are
carried at historical cost. Constructed costs include labor, materials and construction period interest
expense (net of interest income). Contributed assets are stated at estimated fair market value at the time
received by the District. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date donated.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the properties,
ranging from five to fifty years, as follows:

Governmental Activities
e Land improvements — 30 years
o Structures and equipment — 3 to 30 years

Business-Type Activities
e Land improvements — 30 years

o Structures and improvements — 5 to 30 years
¢ Water transmission and distribution systems — 50 years
e \Wastewater collection systems — 50 years
e Vehicles and equipment — 5 to 15 years
Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave is recorded as an expense and liability as benefits accrue
to employees.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Plan and additions
to/deductions from the Plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Generally accepted accounting principles requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and
asset information within certain defined timeframes. For this report, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation Date June 30, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2018
Measurement Period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Financial Statement Elements, continued

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District’s
plan (OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the OPEB Plan’s fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis. For this purpose, benefit payments are reported at fair value.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset
information within certain defined timeframes. For this report, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation Date June 30, 2018
Measurement Date June 30, 2018
Measurement Period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The District has two items which qualifies for
reporting in this category: pensions and OPEB. This amount is deferred and recognized as an outflow of
resources in the period that the amount becomes available.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will nof be recognized as an
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District has two items which qualifies for reporting in this
category: pensions and OPEB. This amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the
period that the amount becomes available.

Net Position

The government-wide financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position categories are
as follows: :

« Net Investment in Capital Assets. This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced by any outstanding debt outstanding against the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets.

« Restricted Net Position. This component of net position consists of externally constrained resources
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or
constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

o Unrestricted Net Position. This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet
the definition of restricted or net investment in capital assets.

It is the government's palicy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before unrestricted
net position is applied. '
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
Fund Balance

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report aggregate amounts for five classifications of
fund balances based on the constraints imposed on the use of these resources. The nonspendable fund
balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable
form - prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

The spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remaining four classifications; restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned.

» Restricted Fund Balance. This classification reflects the constraints imposed on resources either (a)
externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b)
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e Committed Fund Balance. These amounts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal resolutions or ordinances of the District - the government's highest
level of decision making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the District removes the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commitment. This classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing
resources in the fund have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual
requirements.

e Assigned Fund Balance. This classification reflects the amounts constrained by the District's "intent"
to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The District has the
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Assigned fund balances include all
remaining amounts (except negative balances) that are reported in governmental funds, other than
the General Fund, that are not classified as nonspendable and are neither restricted nor committed.

» Unassigned Fund Balance. This fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. It is
also used to report negative fund balances in other governmental funds.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use
externally restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources - committed, assigned, and unassigned -
in order as needed.

Utility Sales

Utility sales are billed on a monthly basis. Estimated unbilled utility revenue through June 30 has been
accrued at year-end for the enterprise funds.

Capital Contributions
Capital contributions represent cash and capital asset additions contributed to the District by property

owners, granting agencies or real estate developers desiring services that require capital connection
expenditures or capacity commitment.

-28-



Draft - subject to change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Financial Statement Elements, continued

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

The following new pronouncements may have an effect on the District when implemented:

Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 84

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, is effective for periods beginning after December 15,
2018.

Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87
GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2019.
Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 89

GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction
Period, is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 20189.

Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 90

GASB Statement No. 80, Majority Equity Interests — an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and
61 is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2018.

Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 91

GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations is effective for periods beginning after
December 15, 2020.
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 2:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and investment balances are presented in the financial statements as follows:

Statement of Net Position:

Current:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted - cash and cash
equivalents

Non-current:
Restricted - cash and cash
equivalents
Restricted - reserve funds

Total cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Deposits held with financial institutions
Cash on hand
Investments (certificates of deposit)
First American Treasury Obligations
Lacal Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

Total cash and cash equivalents

Authorized investments

Gowvernmental Water Sewer Total
$ 1,805,108 $ 7,809,644 $ 700,955 $10,315,707
1,380,881 - - 1,380,881
- 6,131,972 3,284,564 9,416,536
- 760,427 - 760,427
$ 3,185,989 $14,702,043 $3,985,519 $21,873,551
$ 288,185 $ 752,344 $ 76,297 $ 1,116,826
= 1,800 = 1,800
170,000 2,185,000 1,200,000 3,555,000
- 17,303 - 17,303
2,727,804 11,745,596 2,709,222 17,182,622
$ 3,185,989 $14,702,043 $3,985,519 $21,873,551

The District's investment policy allows it to invest in US Treasury Bill, Notes, Bonds, US Agency obligations,
Local Agency Investment Fund, certificates of deposit, money market mutual funds, commercial paper and
savings accounts with certain limitations as explained in the policy.

Fair value measurements

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair
value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are
significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The District has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2019;"

e Local Agency Investment Fund (General Fund, $2,727,804, Water $11,745,596 and Sewer
$2,709,222) of $17,182,622 is valued at net asset value (LAIF is not subject to the fair value

hierarchy).

o Certificates of Deposit (General Fund, $170,000, Water $2,185,000, Sewer $1,200,000) of
$3,555,000 are valued at Level 2 — Significant Other Observable Inputs.

-30-



Draft - subject to change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 3: Restricted Assets

The District is required to maintain reserve funds for debt service on outstanding bonds payable and
certificates of participation. The following reflects reserve funds for the outstanding debt arrangement and
all other restricted assets. Restricted cash funds consisted of the following on June 30, 2019:

Amount

Governmental:

Fire mitigation $ 1,380,881
Business-type:
Certificates of Participation - Series 1998:

Funds held by fiscal agent in bond reserve 760,427
Cther District funds held for connection/capacity fees

and other future uses, as well as receivable amounts

due as contribution capital:

Sewer connection/capacity fees 3,284,564

Water connection fees 2,558,892

Water - COP's 2,538,527

Water - capital replacement 549,603

Water - field/admin 484,950

Total business-type restricted assets 10,176,963

Total restricted assets $ 11,557,844

Restricted cash and receivable connection/capacity/improvement project fees for each designated purpose
is as follows at June 30, 2019:

Fire
Water Sewer Mitigation Total
Restricted cash - current $ - $ - $ 1,380,881 $ 1,380,881
Restricted cash - non-current 6,131,972 3,284,564 - 9,416,536
Reserve funds 780,427 - - 760,427
Total $ 6,892,399 $ 3,284,564 $ 1,380,881 $ 11,557,844
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 4: Accounts Receivable

The detail of accounts receivable is as follows at June 30, 2019:

Amount
Governmental
Weed abatement
Property assessments for weed abatement $ 4774
Governmental Fund taxes/developer charge backs 109,133
Total governmental 113,907
Business-type
Water Fund
Billed, net 273,886
Unbilled 437,818 711,704
Sewer Service Fund
Billed, net 134,609
Unbilled 190,095
City of Riverside* 900,457 1,225,161
Solid Waste Disposal Fund
Billed, net 184,575
Unbilled 223,998 408,573
Total business-type 2,345,438
Total accounts receivable, net $ 2459345

*Receivable from City of Riverside represents reimbursements for regional treatment operation and
maintenance charges approved in June 2019 and received in July 2019.

Allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2019, is provided as follows:

Water fund $ 19,000
Sewer fund 11,000
Solid waste disposal fund 12,000

Total $ 42,000
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 5: Capital Assets

Property, plant and equipment were comprised of the following at June 30, 2019:

Beginning Ending
Governmental-type activities __Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 308,117 - - $ 308,117
Construction in progress 624,551 - - 624,551
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 932,668 - - 932,668
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Structures and improvements 3,718,183 - - 3,718,183
Equipment 980,358 66,284 - 1,046,642
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 4,698,541 66,284 - 4,764,825
Total accumulated
depreciation (1,610,105) (147,125) - (1,757,230)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 3,088,436 (80,841) - 3,007,585
Governmental activities
capital assets, net $ 4,021,104 (80,841) - $ 3,940,263

Depreciation

Expense
Functions/Programs
Administration and support $ 147,125

33



Draft - subject to change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 5: Capital Assets, continued
Business-type Acfivities
Beginning Ending
Water Utility Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land 3 787,175 - - 3 787,175
Construction in progress 147,824 438,892 - 586,716
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 934,999 438,892 - 1,373,891
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Structures and improvements 34,776,058 - - 34,776,058
Equipment 1,630,975 194,755 (112,264) 1,713,466
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 36,407,033 194,755 (112,264) 36,489,524
Less accumulated depreciation (14,156,167) (937,080) 106,656 (14,986,591)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 22,250,866 (742,325) (5,608) 21,502,933
Total Water Utility
capital assets, net 23,185,865 (303,433) (5,608) 22,876,824
Sewer Utility
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land 17,825 - - 17,825
Construction in progress 59,089 40,444 - 99,533
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 76,914 40,444 - 117,358
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Structures and improvements 36,382,797 - - 36,382,797
Equipment 560,649 69,081 (30,283) 599,447
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 36,943,446 69,081 (30,283) 36,982,244
Less accumulated depreciation (21,136,337) (750,235) 30,283 (21,856,289)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 15,807,109 (681,154) - 15,125,955
Total Sewer Utility :
capital assets, net 15,884,023 (640,710) - 15,243,313
Total Business-type Activities
capital assets, net $ 39,069,888 (944,143) § (5,608) $ 38120,137
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 6: Reconciliation of Interfund Receivables and Payables

Interfund transactions are reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans
are reported as interfund receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon
consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues
and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost charges the appropriate
benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement.

Interfund balances are as follows as of June 30, 2019:

Due To
Due From General Fund Water Fund Sewer Fund Total
General Fund $ - $ 1,273,190 $ (1,866,309) 3 (593,119)
Water Utility Fund (1,273,190) - 953,554 (319,636)
Sewer Utility Fund 1,866,309 (953,554) - 912,755
Total ' $ 593,119 % 319,636 $ (912,755) % -

Interfund transfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving revenue to funds through which the
resources are expended. The Solid Waste fund transferred $48,813 to the General Fund.

Note 7: Real Properties

Properties owned by the District are as follows:

Property Site - Wilson Street and Agua Vacant lot - Golden West Avenue
Mansa Boulevard Nitrate Wellhead Treatment Facility
Treatment Plant (approximately 10 Manganese Treatment Facility
acres) Well sites #17 & #18 - 34th Street
Main Office - 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard Fort Fremont Parcel

Field Office Building - Pacific Street at Land adjacent to-District Office
Riverview Avenue Goldenwest Reservoir Site

9 water well sites 7 Reservoir tanks

Vacant lot - South Sedona Drive Mission / Avalon Fire Station

Vacant lot — Mission Avenue
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 '

Note 8: Long-term Liabilities

Below is a schedule of the changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2019:

Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions Deletions Balance one year
Business-type activities:
Water Utility Fund: :
1998 Certificates of Participation $ 4,170,000 §$ - $ (510,000) $ 3,660,000 § 535000
Less: unamortized discount (29,499) - 4,598 (24,901) -
Note payable - State Drinking
Water 4,631,808 - (246,702) 4,385,106 253,084
Total Water Utility 8,772,309 - (752,104) 8,020,205 788,084
Sewer Utility Fund:
Note payable - State Drinking
Water 13,564 - (13,564) - -
Total Business-type $ 8785873 § Z $ (765668) $ 8,020,205 § 788,084

Certificates of participation consisted of the following at June 30, 2019:

Balance Payments
Water Utility:
Certificates of Participation

Series 1998, (Refunding issue of
Series 95) maturing 2024. Interest
payable semiannually on June 1 and
December 1. Principal due in annual
installments on December 1. Final
payment due December 1, 2024, $ 3,660,000 $ 510,000

Less unamortized discount (24,901)

Less current portion : (535,000)

Long-term portion $ 3,100,099
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Note 8: Long-term Liabilities, continued

Maturities of the certificates of participation, net of bond discount, are as follows:

Fiscal year 1998 Series Certificates of Participation

ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 535,000 $ 173,018 $ 708,018
2021 565,000 144,968 709,968
2022 590,000 115,515 705,515
2023 625,000 84,533 709,533
2024 655,000 51,893 706,893
2025 690,000 17,595 707,595
Total $ 3,660,000 $ 587,522 $ 4,247 522

Notes payable consisted of the following at June 30, 2019:
Note Payable Balance

State of California Department of Public
Health for the construction of the Leland J.
Thompson Water Facility. Semiannual
payments of $182,098, including interest

at 2.5707%, payable on July and January 1.
Matures January 1, 2034. Interest paid at

June 30 was $117,495.
Less current portion

Long-term portion

Maturities of the note payable are as follows:

Payments

$ 4,385,106 5
(253,084) '

$ 4,132,022

Fiscal year State of California Note Payable
ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 253084 $ 111,112 $ 364,196
2021 259,632 104,564 364,196
2022 266,349 97,847 364,196
2023 273,240 90,956 364,196
2024 280,310 83,886 364,196
2025 - 2029 1,514,155 306,825 1,820,980
2030 - 2034 1,538,336 100,549 1,638,885
Total $ 4385106 $ 895739 $ 5280,845

-a7-
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Note 9: Compensated Absences

In concurrence with the Districts' Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), dated July 1, 2018, employees
accumulate earned but unused vacation, sick leave and comp time, a portion of which will be paid to
employees upon separation from the District. Once a year, the District "cashes out" to employees their sick
leave hours in excess of 600 hours. All appropriate accruals were recorded in the respective funds. Accrued
balances at June 30, 2019 were as follows:

Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Governmental Activities $ 527453 § - $ (282199) § 245254 § 61,314
Business-Type Activities:
Water 218,704 32,383 - 251,087 62,772
Sewer 6,511 1,822 - 8,333 2,083
Total Business-Type Activities 225,215 34,205 - 259,420 64,855

Total Compensated Absences $ 752668 § 34205 § (282,199) § 504,674 § 126,169

Note 10: Pension Plan
A. General Information about the Pension Plan
Plan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public Agency Cost-
Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Plan) administered by the California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS.) The Plan consists of individual rate plans (benefit tiers) within
a safety risk pool (police and fire) and a miscellaneous risk pool (all other). Plan assets may be used to pay
benefits for any employer rate plan of the safety and miscellaneous pools. Accordingly, rate plans within
the safety or miscellaneous pools are not separate plans under GASB Statement No. 68. Individual
employers may sponsor more than one rate plan in the miscellaneous or safety risk pools. The District
sponsors three rate plans (two miscellaneous and one safety). Benefit provisions under the Plan are
established by State statute and District resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include
a full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information
that can be found on the CalPERS’ website, at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death
benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years
of credited service, equal to one year of full time employment. Members with five years of total service are
eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability
benefits after 5 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957
Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for each plan
are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

The Plan operates under the provisions of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL), the
California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), and the regulations, procedures and
policies adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The Plan’s authority to establish and amend the
benefit terms are set by the PERL and PEPRA, and may be amended by the California state legislature
and in some cases require approval by the CalPERS Board.
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Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
A. General Information about the Pension Plan, continued

Benefits Provided, continued
The Plan’s provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2019 are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Prior to On aor after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 3% @ 60 2% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years senvce 5 years senvice
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50-55 52-67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 2.0% to 2.7% 1.0% to 2.5%
Required employer contribution rates for 2019 13.439% 6.842%

Safety*

Prior to On or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 3% @ 50 2.7% @ 57
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years senice 5 years senvice
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 50-57
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 3.0% 2.0% t0 2.7%
Required employer contribution rates for 2019 0.000% 0.000%

*As of 1990, the District elected to contract its fire services and no longer has safety employees.
Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be
effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined
through CalPERS' annual actuarial valuation process. For public agency cost-sharing plans covered by
either the Miscellaneous or Safety risk pools, the Plan’s actuarially determined rate is based on the
estimated amount necessary to pay the Plan's allocated share of the risk pool's costs of benefits eamned by
employees during the year, and any unfunded accrued liability. The employer is required to contribute the
difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Employer
contribution rates may change if plan contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy
contribution requirements that are identified by the pension plan terms as plan member contribution
requirements are classified as plan member contributions. Employer Contributions to the Plan.for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2019 were $536,247. The actual employer payments of $432,726 made to CalPERS
by the District during the measurement period ended June 30, 2018 differed from the District's proportionate
share of the employer’s contributions of $558,922 by $126,196, which is being amortized over the expected
average remaining service lifetime in the Public Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple Employer Plan.

B. Net Pension Liability

The District's net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the total pension liability, less the pension
plan’s fiduciary net position. The net pension liability of each Plan is measured as of June 30, 2018, using
an annual actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017 rolled forward to June 30, 2018 using standard update
procedures. A summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net pension liability
is as follows.
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Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
B. Net Pension Liability, continued

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability

Valuation Date June 30, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2018
Actuarial Cost Method ~ Entry Age Normal
Asset Valuation Method Market Value of Assets
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.15%
Inflation 2.50%
Salary Increases (1) Varies by entry age and service
Mortality Rate Table (2) Derived using CalPERS’ membership data for all
Funds
Post Retirement Benefit Increase Contract COLA up to 2.0% until purchasing power

protection allowance floor on purchasing power
applies, 2.75% thereafter

(1) Annual increases vary by category, entry age, and duration of service

(2) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS' specific data. The table includes 15
years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale 90% of scale MP 2016. For
more details on this table, please refer to the December 2017 experience study report (based on
CalPERS demaographic data from 1997 to 2015) that can be found on the CalPERS website.

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period from 1997 to 2015, including updates to salary increase, mortality and
retirement rates. The Experience Study report can be obtained at CalPERS' website, at
Www.calpers.ca.gov.

Long-term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-
term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns
of all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term
(first 10 years) and the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal
returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The
expected rate of return was set by calculating the rounded single equivalent expected return that arrived at
the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-
term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equal to the single equivalent rate calculated above
and adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses.
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Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
B. Net Pension Liability, continued
Long-term Expected Rate of Return, continued

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as follows:

New Strategic Real Return Real Return
Asset Class' Allocation Years 1 - 10° Years 11+
Global equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98%
Fixed income 28.0% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation assets 0.0% 0.70% 1.81%
Private equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23%
Real assets 13.0% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% (0.92%)
Total 100.0%

' In the System's CAFR, fixed income is included in global debt securities; liquidity is included in short-
term investments; inflation assets are included in both global equity securities and global debt securities.

2 An expected inflation of 2.0% used for this period
®An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period

Change of Assumptions

In 2018, demographic assumptions and inflation rate were changed in accordance to the CalPERS
Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions December 2017. There were no changes in the
discount rate.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERF C was 7.15%. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at
the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily
required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability. 4

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Information about the pension plan’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fiduciary net position are presented in CalPERS’ audited financial statements, which are
publicly available reports that can be obtained at CalPERS' website, at www.calpers.ca.gov. The plan’s
fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from the plan's fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis used by the pension plan, which is the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the plan. Investments are reported at fair value.
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Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
B. Net Pension Liability, continued
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position, continued

The plan fiduciary net position disclosed in the GASB 68 accounting valuation report may differ from the
plan assets reported in the funding actuarial valuation report due to several reasons. First, for the
accounting valuations, CalPERS must keep items such as deficiency reserves, fiduciary self-insurance and
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) expense included as assets. These amounts are excluded for
rate setting purposes in the funding actuarial valuation. In addition, differences may resuit from early
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report closing and final reconciled reserves.

C. Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability

The following table show the Plan’s proportionate share of the net pension liability over the measurement
period.

Increase (Decrease)
Plan Fiduciary ~ Plan Net Pension
Plan Total Pension Net Position Liahility
Liability (a) (b) (c)=(a) - (b)
Balance at: 6/30/2017 (Valuation Date) $ 18,495,043 § 13,962,309 3 4,532,734
Balance at: 6/30/2018 (Measurement Date) 3 18,818,017 $ 14,330,629 § 4,487,388
Net Changes During 2017-2018 3 322,974 § 368,320 $ (45,346)

The District’s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability
for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
June 30, 2017 rolled forward to June 30, 2018 using standard update procedures. The District’s proportion
of the net pension liability was determined by CalPERS using the output from the Actuarial Valuation
System and the fiduciary net position, as provided in the CalPERS Public Agency Cost-Sharing Allocation
Methodology Report, which is a publicly available report that can be obtained at CalPERS’ website, at
www.calpers.ca.gov. The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan as of the
June 30, 2017 and 2018 measurement dates was as follows:

Proportionate Share of NPL - June 30, 2017 0.0457%
Proportionate Share of NPL - June 30, 2018 0.0466%
Change - Increase (Decrease) "~ 0.0009%

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability of the Plan as of the
measurement date, calculated using the discount rate of 7.15 percent, as well as what the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.15 percent)
or 1 percentage-point higher (8.15 percent) than the current rate:

Discount Rate - 1% Current Discount Discount Rate + 1%
(6.15%) Rate (7.15%) (8.15%)
Plan's Net Pension
Liability $ 7044913 | $ 4,487,388 | $ 2,380,133
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Note 10: Pension Plan, continued

C. Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability, continued

Subsequent Events

There were no subsequent events that would materially affect the results presented in this disclosure.
Amortization of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Under GASB 68, gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net position are
recognized in pension expense systematically over time.

The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain or loss occurs. The
remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense.

The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss:

Difference between projected 5 year straight-line amortization
and actual earnings

All other amounts Straight-line amortization over the expected average
remaining service lives of all members that are provided
with benefits (active, inactive and retired) as of the
beginning of the measurement period

The expected average remaining service lifetime (EARSL) is calculated by dividing the total future service
years by the total number of plan participants (active, inactive, and retired) in the Public Agency Cost-
Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan (PERF C).

The EARSL for PERF C for the measurement period ending June 30, 2018 is 3.8 years, which was obtained
by dividing the total service years of 516,147 (the sum of remaining service lifetimes of the active
employees) by 135,474 (the total number of participants: active, inactive, and retired). Note that inactive
employees and retirees have remaining service lifetimes equal to 0. Also note that total future service is
based on the members’ probability of decrementing due to an event other than receiving a cash refund.
Recognition of Gains and Losses, continued

D. Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of the start of the measurement period (July 1, 2017), the District's net pension liability is $4,532,734.
For the measurement period ending June 30, 2018 (the measurement date), the District incurred a pension
expense of $668,508.

As of June 30, 2019, the District has deférred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
as follows:
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Note 10: Pension Plans, continued

D. Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions, continued

Deferred Outflows | Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Differences Beiween Expected and

Actual Experience $ 147,681 | $ (39,765)
Changes of Assumptions 488,528 (104,047)
Net Difference Between Projected and

Actual Earnings on Pension Plan

Investments 24,835 -
Change in Employer's Proportion 190,847 (57,478)
Difference in Actual vs Projected Contributions - (168,073)
Pension Confributions Subsequent to

Measurement Date 536,247 -
Total $ 1,388,138 | § (369,363)

These amounts above are net of outflows and inflows recognized in the 2017-2018 measurement period
expense. The $536,247 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the upcoming fiscal
year ended. Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in future pension expense as follows:

Deferred

Outflows/(Inflows)
Measurement Period Ended June 30: of Resources, Net
2019 $ 404,227
2020 242,671
2021 (127,010)
2022 (37,360)

2023 -

Remaining -

E. Payable to the Pension Plan

At June 30, 2019, the District reparted a payable of $10,659 for the outstanding contributions to the pensmn
plans required for the year ended June 30, 2019.
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Note 11: Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)
Plan Description

The District has established a single-employer Retiree Healthcare Plan (HC Plan). This coverage is
available for employees who reach the CalPERS minimum retirement age.

Benefits Provided

The District's current contribution cap is $196 per month per retiree, approved through Board Resolutions
560 and 641. Changes to benefit terms can only be established/amended by the Board of Directors.

Employees Covered

As of the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms
under the HC Plan:

Active employees 22

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 4

Total 26
Contributions

The HC Plan and its contribution requirements are established by the Board of Directors and may be
amended by the Board of the Directors. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the District's cash
contributions were $9,408 in payments for insurance premiums not reimbursed by a trust.

Net OPEB Liability

The District's net OPEB liability was valued and measured as of June 30, 2018, based on the following
actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 3.80%

Inflation 2.75% per year

Salary Increases 2.75% per year

Investment Rate of Return 3.80%

Mortality Rate " 2014 CalPERS Active Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees

Pre-Retirement Turnover Healthcare Trend Rate ® 2009 CalPERS Rates for Miscellaneous Employees

™ The mortality assumptions are based on the 2014 CalPERS Active Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees table
created by CalPERS. CalPERS periodically studies mortality for participating agencies and establishes mortality
tables that are modified versions of commonly used tables. This table incorporates mortality projection as deemed
appropriate based on CalPERS analysis.

@ The turnover assumptions are based on the 2009 CalPERS Rates for Miscellaneous Employees table created by
CalPERS. CalPERS periodically studies the experience for participating agencies and establishes tables that are
appropriate for each pool.
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Note 11: Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), continued
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 3.80%. The District is currently financing its
OPEB liability on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Changes in the OPEB Liability

The changes in the net OPEB liability for the HC Plan are as follows:
Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB
Total OPEB Net Position  Liability/(Asset)

Liability (a) (B) (c)= (a) - (b)

Balance at June 30, 2017 $ 480,400 3 - $ 480,400
Changes recognized for the measurement period:

Senvice Cost 23,658 - 23,658

Interest 18,501 - 18,501

Confributions - employer - 10,044 (10,044)

Benefit payments (10,044) (10,044) -

Net Changes 32,115 - 32,115
Balance at June 30, 2018 (measurement date) $ 512515 B - $ 512,515

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the District if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate, for measurement period
ended June 30, 2018:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
2.80% 3.80% 4,80%

Net OPEB Liability $ 608,317 § 512,515  § 437,226
Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Health Care Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the District if it were calculated using a health care cost
trend rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate, for
measurement period ended June 30, 2018:

Current
Healthcare
Cost Trend
1% Decrease Rates 1% Increase

Net OPEB Liabilty $ 435338 $ 512515 §$ 590,260
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Note 11: Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), continued

OPEB Expense

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized an OPEB expense of $42,160. As of fiscal
year ended June 30, 2019, the District reported deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB from the
following sources:
Deferred Deferred
Qutflows Inflows
of Resources of Resources

OPEB contributions subsequent
to measurement date % 9408 § -

Note 12: Contributed Capital/Financing Arrangement

On a cumulative basis, contributed capital received by the District in prior periods and during the current
fiscal year is summarized as follows:

Governmental Water Sewer Total
Cumulatively to June 30, 2018 $ 4,426,019  $10,648,046  $20,644,482  $35,718,547
Fiscal year, June 30, 2019 - - - -
Total $ 4426019 $10,648,046 $20,644,482  $35,718,547
Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

During the fiscal year 2014, a case was filed by the City of Riverside for a declaratory relief action seeking
to require the District's financial participation in Riverside's Regional Sewage Treatment Plant. The District
intends to vigorously defend the action. The fiscal impact is still unknown, therefore has not been accrued,
but could be a maximum of $15,000,000 if Riverside prevails, on appeal.

Note 14: Prior Period Restatement
Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 75 (GASB 75) effective July 1, 2017.
GASB 75, among other provisions, amended prior guidance with respect to the reporting of
postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB). GASB 75 establishes standards for measuring and
recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenses. The
District’s net OPEB liability was not previously recorded on the Statement of Net Position. GASB 75 requires
that accounting changes adopted to conform to the provisions of the Statement be applied retroactively by
restating financial statements.
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Note 14: Prior Period Restatement (continued)

The cumulative effects of applying the provisions of GASB 75 have been reported as a restatement of
beginning net position for the year ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with the Statement as follows:

Gowvernmental Solid Waste
Activities Water Utility Sewer Utility Disposal Total

Net position, beginning of year,

as previously stated $ 4,869,480 $ 27,294,871 $ 18,823,398 § 329,740 $ 51,317,489
Restatement due to change in

accounting principle (225,788) (225,788) (28,824) - (480,400)
Net position, beginning of year,

as restated 3 4,643,692 $ 27,089,083 $ 18,794,574 8 329,740 $ 50,837,089
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Draft - subject to change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last 10 years*

Measurement Period 2018
Total OPEB Liability
Service Cost $ 23,659
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 18,501

Actual and expected experience difference -
Changes in assumptions -
Changes in benefit terms

Benefit payments {10,044)
Net change in Total OPEB Liability 32,116
Total OPEB Liability - beginning 480,399
Total OPEB Liability - ending (a) $ 512,515
Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Contribution - employer $ 10,044
Net investment income -
Benefit payments (10,044)

Administrative expense
Net change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position &
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - beginning =

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - ending (b) 5 &
Net OPEB Liability - ending (a) - (b) $ 512,515
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 0.00%
Covered-employee payroll $ 2,093,208
Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 21.21%

Notes to schedule:
The District does not have assets accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria of GASB 75 to pay related benefits.

Significant changes in assumptions:
None.

*Histoﬁcal information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable.
Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Contributions — OPEB
Last 10 years*

Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2019
Statutorily required contributions $ 9,408
Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contributions (9,408)
Contribution deficiency/(excess) $ -
Covered-employee payrall $ 2416,190
Contribution as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 0.39%

Notes to schedule:
The District does not have assets accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria of GASB 75 to pay related benefits.

Significant changes in assumptions:
None.

*Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable.
Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual — General Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES
Property taxes and weed abatement
Charges for administrative senvices
Licenses and permits
Interest earnings
Cther revenue

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

General government
Salaries and benefits (including pension)
Senvices and supplies
Capital outlays

Fire protection and weed abatement
Contract senices
Utilities

Total expenditures
Excess of revenue over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Budgeted Amounts Actual Variance with
Qriginal Final Amounts Final Budget
$ 3039149 $§ 3277699 $ 3,147,573 $ (130,126)
1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 -
7,000 7,000 4,947 (2,053)
9,200 12,500 79,461 66,961
41,900 49,900 34,885 (15,015)
4,297 249 4,547,099 4,466,866 (80,233)
1,929,300 1,880,700 1,999,276 (118,576)
359,100 341,400 837,828 (496,428)
3,000 3,000 - 3,000
2,737,449 2,848,500 1,917,876 930,624
25,000 25,000 19,832 5,168
5,053,849 5,098,600 4,774,812 323,788
(756,600) (551,501) (307,946) 243,555
756,600 551,501 48,813 (502,688)
- - (259,133) (259,133)
2,943,912 2,943,912 2,943,912 -
$ 2943912 § 2943912 § 2684779 $ (259133)




Draft - subject to change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Note 1: Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual:

The District maintains its accounting records on a budgetary basis which differs from the basis used for
financial statement purposes in the accompanying statement. The financial statements have been prepared
using the modified accrual basis of accounting as prescribed by generally accepted accounting principles.
This budget is used throughout the year and compared with internal accounting reports prepared using the
same method of accounting.
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OTHER INFORMATION
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance — General Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Protection/ Reported
General Weed General
Fund Abatement Fund
REVENUES
Property tax and weed abatement $ 3,134,909 3 12,664 $ 3,147,573
Charges for administrative services 1,200,000 - 1,200,000
License and permits 4,947 - 4,947
Interest earnings 79,461 - 79,461
Other revenue 34,885 - 34,885
Total revenues 4,454 202 12,664 4,466,866
EXPENDITURES
Current.
General government 2,837,104 - 2,837,104
Fire protection and weed abatement - 1,937,708 1,937,708
Total expenditures 2,837,104 1,937,708 4774,812
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 1,617,098 (1,925,044) (307,946)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in 48,813 1,921,410 1,970,223
Transfer out (1,921,410) - (1,921,410)
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,872,597) 1,921,410 48,813
Net change in fund balance (255,499) (3,634) (259,133)
Fund balance, beginning of year 2,114,174 829,738 2,943,912
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,858,675 $ 826,104 $ 2,684,779
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(Rounded to Thousand Dollars)

Draft - subject to change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Ten Year Financial Trends

For the last 10 years

Change in Net Position:

Jure 30, 2010
June 30, 2011
June 30, 2012
June 30, 2013
June 30, 2014
June 30, 2015
June 30, 2016
June 30, 2017
June 30, 2018
June 30, 2019

Net Position:

June 30, 2010
June 30, 2011
June 30, 2012
June 30, 2013
June 30, 2014
June 30, 2015
June 30, 2016
June 30, 2017
June 30, 2018
June 30, 2019

Governmental Solid Waste
Activities Water Sewer Disposal Total
5 (704,000) $ 324,000 $ 3,392,000 $ 68,000 $ 3,080,000
398,000 (661,000) (587,000) (135,000) (985,000)
420,000 (136,000) (62,000) (55,000) 167,000
(202,000) 581,000 (900,000) 50,000 (471,000)
(1,716,000) 1,201,000 (919,800) 2,000 (1,432,800)
(219,000) 2,463,000 171,000 (4,000) 2,411,000
1,000 (311,000) (466,000) 10,000 (766,000)
18,000 1,951,000 (2,045,000) (13,000) (89,000)
(143,000) 1,668,000 (2,882,000) 177,000 (1,180,000)
(131,000) 1,209,000 (2,000) 79,000 1,155,000
Governmental Solid Waste
Activities Water Sewer Disposal Total

$ 6,315,000 $ 20,539,000 $ 27,502,000 $ 298,000 $ 54,654,000
6,712,000 19,878,000 26,915,000 163,000 53,668,000
7,132,000 19,741,000 26,853,000 108,000 53,834,000
6,930,000 20,323,000 24,966,000 157,000 52,376,000
5,213,000 21,524,000 24,046,000 160,000 50,943,000
4,994,000 23,987,000 24,217,000 156,000 53,354,000
4,995,000 23,677,000 23,750,000 166,000 52,588,000
5,013,000 25,627,000 21,705,000 153,000 52,498,000
4,869,000 27,295,000 18,823,000 330,000 51,317,000
4,513,000 28,278,000 18,792,000 409,000 51,992,000
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Rubidoux Community Services District

Draft - subject to change

Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the year ended June 30, 2019 and 10 years ago

Dollars (In Millions)
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the last 10 years
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the last 10 years
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the last 10 years
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the last 10 years

Solid Waste Disposal Fund
(Net Position)
05
o 04
0 :
5 o -
E 0.3 =
0.3 -— Assets
£ 02 X Liabilities
# D2
= 01
o 0.1
SN N BN TN - SR
U S S S S S S S
Fiscal Year End
Solid Waste Disposal Fund
(Revenues and Expenses)
—~ 4.0
2 35
= 3.0
s 25 ——Revenue
£ 2.0 Expenditures
~ 15
s 1.0
S 05
D - T T 1 T 1 T T 1 T
SO N &4 O & v o A 9@ o
N A NN N D N8 K N R
S E S S S S S S
Fiscal Year End

-63-




Draft - subject to change

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL



Draft - subject to change

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Rubidoux Community Services District
Jurupa Valley, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to the financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and
the business-type activities, and each major fund of Rubidoux Community Services
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise Rubidoux Community Services
District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
October 18, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered
Rubidoux Community Services District's internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of Rubidoux Community Services District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Rubidoux Community Services District's
internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore,
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses.
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Board of Directors
Rubidoux Community Services District

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the
deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses to be a material weakness,
reference number 2019-001.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of abtaining reasonable assurance about whether Rubidoux Community Services District's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

The District's Response to Findings

The District's responses to findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and responses. The District's responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with

Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

fa eAS, 4&::224_.:.0;», Mculoa?f 2 ,ff_o# LLP.

San Bernardino, California
October 18, 2019
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Schedule of Findings and Responses
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Finding 2019-001
Material Weakness in Internal Control over Financial Reporting — Inadequate Segregation of Duties
Criteria and Condition

During our audit of the District, we noted a lack of segregation of duties in the District's accounting process.
Proper segregation of duties dictates that the functions of recording, authorization, custody and execution
are not dominated by one individual. An adequate segregation of duties requires that one individual does
not handle a transaction from its inception to its completion. Adequately segregated duties helps to reduce
the possibility of fraud and defalcations from occurring and to ensure the integrity of the information provided
by the District's financial reporting system.

Context

We observed inadequate segregation of duties by performing observations of processes and interviews of
personnel and management.

Effect or Potential Effect:

Without sufficient segregation of duties, the risk significantly increases that errors and fraud related to
financial reporting, including misappropriation of assets, could occur and not be detected within a timely
basis.

Auditor's Recommendation

As stated above, an adequate segregation of duties requires that one individual does not handle a
transaction from its inception to its completion. However, we realize that this is due to the limited number
of individuals available to the District to perform numerous, and sometimes incompatible duties. Unless
more personnel are hired, there may be no practical corrective action possible for this inherent weakness.
We believe it is important for management and the Board of Directors to be aware that whenever a limited
number of people are in control of the accounting process, the system is far more susceptible to errors or
other irregularities, either intentional or unintentional, not being discovered.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions
Management recognizes the auditor's concerns and continues to work on its segregation of duties with the
goal of one day removing the comment entirely from the management letter. It is not uncommon for a

District our size to have limited staff, however the District will continue to access and strengthen internal
controls to the extent possible.
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Rubidoux Community Services District
Schedule of Prior Findings and Responses
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Finding No. Topic Status of Corrective Action
2018-001 Segregation of duties Finding repeated in current year as 2018-001
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10. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2019-856,
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FORM OF AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
AND AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE SPECIAL DISTRICT
RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY’S HEALTH BENEFITS
PROGRAM:

DM 2019-51



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Hank Trueba Jr
Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis
F.Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Steven W. Appel

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2019-51 October 3, 2019
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Subject: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2019-856, A Resolution Approving the Form of and

Authorizing the Execution of a Memorandum of Understanding and Authorizing Participation
in the Special District Risk Management Authority’s Health Benefits Program

BACKROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District has participated in the Special District Risk Management
Authority (“SDRMA”) Health Benefits Program, more specifically the ancillary dental coverage with Delta
Dental, since August 16, 2018 when Resolution No. 2018-845 was adopted by the Rubidoux Community
Services District Board of Directors.

Included in the adoption was a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) between the Rubidoux Community
Services District and SDRMA. Within the MOU is the following section: Amendment of Memorandum,
which states “This Memorandum may be amended by the SDRMA Board of Directors and such amendments
are subject to approval of Rubidoux Community Services District’s designated representative, or alternate,
who shall have authority to execute this Memorandum. If the Rubidoux Community Services District fails or
refuses to execute an amendment t6 this Memorandum shall be deemed to have withdrawn from the Program
on the next annual renewal date.”

At the June 26, 2019 SDRMA Board Meeting, the SDRMA Board of Directors approved amendments to the
MOU between Rubidoux Community Services District and SDRMA. The amendments were made to align the
MOU with IRS guidelines, the Affordable Care Act and the CSAC-EIA pool guidelines. CSAC-EIA is the
organization that provides coverage for the Health Benefits program.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

With regards to dental insurance premiums, amounts will continue to fluctuate on a yearly basis consistent
with the health care industry. For the 2020 program year, the Rubidoux Community Services District
premiums will DECREASE by approximately 1.5%.

Attached for the Board of Directors review, consideration and adoption is District Resolution No. 2019-856
which approves the form of and authorizes the execution of a MOU and authorizes participation in the
SDRMA health benefits program for the 2020 program year, effective January 1, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 2019-856.

Respectfully,

St W %{a&

STEVEN W. APPEL, DPA, PE
General Manager

Attachment: Res. No. 2019-856
Exhibit “A” — Memorandum of Understanding

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-856

A RESOLUTION OF RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE
FORM OF AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING AND AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE SPECIAL DISTRICT
RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY’S HEALTH BENEFITS PROGRAM

WHEREAS, Rubidoux Community Services District, a public agency duly organized and
existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (the “DISTRICT”), has determined
that it is in the best interest and to the advantage of the DISTRICT to participate in the Health Benefits
Program offered by Special District Risk Management Authority (the “Authority™); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was formed in 1986 in accordance with the provisions of California
Government Code 6500 ef seq., for the purpose of providing risk financing, risk management programs
and other coverage protection programs; and

WHEREAS, participation in Authority programs requires the DISTRICT to execute and enter
into a Memorandum of Understanding which states the purpose and participation requirements for
Health Benefits; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the laws of the State of California to
exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the
consummation of the transactions authorized hereby do exist, have happened and have been performed
in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the DISTRICT is now duly
authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, to consummate such
transactions for the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Findings. The DISTRICT’s Governing Body hereby specifically finds and determines that
the actions authorized hereby relate to the public affairs of the DISTRICT.

Section 2. Memorandum of Understanding. The Memorandum of Understanding, to be executed and
entered into by and between the DISTRICT and the Authority, in the form presented at this meeting and
on file with the DISTRICT’s Secretary, is hereby approved. The DISTRICT’s Governing Body and/or
Authorized Officers (“The Authorized Officers™) are hereby authorized and directed, for and in the
name and on behalf of the DISTRICT, to execute and deliver to the Authority the Memorandum of
Understanding attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

Section 3. Program Participation. The DISTRICT’s Governing Body approves participating in the
Special District Risk Management Authority’s Health Benefits Program.




Res. No. 2019-856, Page No. 2

Section 4. Other Actions. The Authorized Officers of the DISTRICT are each hereby authorized and
directed to execute and deliver any and all documents which are necessary in order to consummate the
transactions authorized hereby and all such actions heretofore taken by such officers are hereby ratified,
confirmed and approved.

Section 5. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and shall
supersede Resolution No. 2018-845 in its entirety.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of
Directors on this 3rd day of October, 2019 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
Hank Trueba, Jr., President
Rubidoux Community Services District
(SEAL)
ATTEST:

Steven W. Appel, Secretary-Manager

APPROVED TO FORM AND CONTENT:

John R. Harper, General Counsel



EXHIBIT "A"

SDRMA

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (HEREAFTER “MEMORANDUM”) IS
ENTERED INTO BY AND BETWEEN THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY (HEREAFTER “SDRMA”) AND THE PARTICIPATING PUBLIC ENTITY

(HEREAFTER “ENTITY”) WHO IS SIGNATORY TO THIS MEMORANDUM.

WHEREAS, on August 1, 2006, SDRMA was appointed administrator for the purpose of

enrolling small public entities into the CSAC - Excess Insurance Authority Health’s ("CSAC-EIA
Health") Small Group Health Benefits Program (hereinafter "PROGRAM"); and

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of the PROGRAM as well as benefit coverage, rates,

assessments, and premiums are governed by CSAC-EIA Health Committee for the PROGRAM
(the "COMMITTEE") and not SDRMA:; and.

WHEREAS, ENTITY desires to enroll and participate in the PROGRAM.
NOW THEREFORE, SDRMA and ENTITY agree as follows:

PURPOSE. ENTITY is signatory to this MEMORANDUM for the express purpose of enrolling
in the PROGRAM.

ENTRY INTO PROGRAM. ENTITY shall enroll in the PROGRAM by making application through
SDRMA which shall be subject to approval by the PROGRAM's Underwriter and
governing documents and in accordance with applicable eligibility guidelines.

MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT. PROGRAM is designed to provide an alternative health benefit
solution to all participants of the ENTITY including active employees, retired employees
(optional), dependents (optional) and public officials (optional). ENTITY public officials
may participate in the PROGRAM only if they are currently being covered and their own
ENTITY's enabling act, plans and policies allow it. ENTITY must contribute at least the
minimum percentage required by the eligibility requirements

PREMIUMS. ENTITY understands that premiums and rates for the PROGRAM are set by the
COMMITTEE. ENTITY will remit monthly premiums based upon rates established for
each category of participants and the census of covered employees, public officials,
dependents and retirees.

Rates for the ENTITY and each category of participant will be determined by the
COMMITTEE designated for the PROGRAM based upon advice from its consultants

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 1:4 Tel 800.537.7790

Fax 916.231.4111
www.sdrma.org
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SDRMA

and/or a consulting Benefits Actuary and insurance carriers. In addition, SDRMA adds an
administrative fee to premiums and rates for costs associated with administering the
PROGRAM. Rates may vary depending upon factors including, but not limited to,
demographic characteristics, loss experience of all public entities participating in the
PROGRAM and differences in benefits provided (plan design), if any.

SDRMA will administrate a billing to ENTITY each month, with payments due by the date
specified by SDRMA. Payments received after the specified date will accrue penalties up
to and including termination from the PROGRAM. Premiums are based on a full manth,
and there are no partial months or prorated premiums. Enrollment for mid-year
qualifying events and termination of coverage will be made in accordance with the
SDRMA Program Administrative Guidelines.

5 BeNEFITS. Benefits provided to ENTITY participants shall be as set forth in ENTITY's Plan
Summary for the PROGRAM and as agreed upon between the ENTITY and its recognized
employee organizations as applicable. Not all plan offerings will be available to ENTITY,
and plans requested by ENTITY must be submitted to PROGRAM underwriter for
approval.

6. CoVERAGE DOCUMENTS. Except as otherwise provided herein, coverage documents from
each carrier outlining the coverage provided, including terms and conditions of
coverage, are controlling with respect to the coverage of the PROGRAM and will be
provided by SDRMA to each ENTITY. SDRMA will provide each ENTITY with additional
documentation, defined as the SDRMA Program Administrative Guidelines which
provide further details on administration of the PROGRAM.

7. PROGRAM FUNDING. [t is the intent of this MEMORANDUM to provide for a fully funded
PROGRAM by any or all of the following: pooling risk; purchasing individual stop loss
coverage to protect the pool from large claims; and purchasing aggregate stop loss
coverage.

8. ASSESSMENTS. Should the PROGRAM not be adequately funded for any reason, pro-rata
assessments to the ENTITY may be utilized to ensure the approved funding level for
applicable policy periods. Any assessments which are deemed necessary to ensure
approved funding levels shall be made upon the determination and approval of the
COMMITTEE in accordance with the following:

a. Assessments/dividends will be used sparingly. Generally, any over/under funding
will be factored into renewal rates.

b. If a dividend/assessment is declared, allocation will be based upon each ENTITY's
proportional share of total premiums paid for the preceding 3 years. An ENTITY must

Special District Risk Management-Autharity Page 2:4 Tel 800.537.7790
Fax 916.231.4111
www.sdrma.org



LERN

S DRE-\/! -1/-“\;_

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.
15.

16.

1%

be a current participant to receive a dividend, except upon termination of the
PROGRAM and distribution of assets.

c. ENTITY will be liable for assessments for 12 months following withdrawal from the
PROGRAM.

d. Fund equity will be evaluated on a total PROGRAM-wide basis as opposed to each
year standing on its own.

WITHDRAWAL. ENTITY may withdraw subject to the following condition: ENTITY shall
notify SDRMA and the PROGRAM in writing of its intent to withdraw at least 90 days
prior to their requested withdrawal date. ENTITY may rescind its notice of intent to
withdraw. Once ENTITY withdraws from the PROGRAM, there is a 3-year waiting period
to come back into the PROGRAM, and the ENTITY will be subject to underwriting
approval again.

LiaisoN WiTH SDRMA. Each ENTITY shall maintain staff to act as liaison with SDRMA and
between-the ENTITY and SDRMA's designated PROGRAM representative.

GOVERNING LAw. This MEMORANDUM shall be governed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

VENUE. Venue for any dispute or enforcement shall be in Sacramento, California.

ATTORNEY FEES. The prevailing party in any dispute shall be entitled to an award of
reasonable attorney fees.

COMPLETE AGREEMENT. This MEMORANDUM together with the related PROGRAM
documents constitutes the full and complete agreement of the ENTITY.

SEVERABILITY. Should any provision of this MEMORANDUM be judicially determined to be
void or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect any remaining provision.

AMENDMENT OF MEMORANDUM. This MEMORANDUM may be amended by the SDRMA
Board of Directors and such amendments are subject to approval of ENTITY’s designated
representative, or alternate, who shall have authority to execute this MEMORANDUM.
Any ENTITY who fails or refuses to execute an amendment to this MEMORANDUM shall
be deemed to have withdrawn from the PROGRAM on the next annual renewal date.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This MEMORANDUM shall become effective on the later of the first date
of coverage for the ENTITY or the date of signing of this MEMORANDUM by the Chief
Executive Officer or Board President of SDRMA.

- Special District Risk Management Authority Page 34 Tel 800.537.7790

Fax 916.231.4111
www.sdrma.org
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18.  Execumion IN COUNTERPARTS. This MEMORANDUM may be executed in several
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, all of which shall constitute but one and
the same instrument.

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned have executed the MEMORANDUM as of the date
set forth below. )

Dated: August 1, 2019 By: m /A ' M

Special District Risk
Management Authority

Dated: By:

Rubidoux Community Services District

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 4:4 Tel 800.537.7790
Fax 916.231.4111

www.sdrma.org



11. ACCEPTANCE OF 28™ STREET SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLED BY A PRIVATE DEVELOPER (JOSE
MANUEL GOMEZ):

DM 2019-52



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Hank Trueba Jr
Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Steven W. Appel

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2019-52 October 3, 2019
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Acceptance of 28™ Street Sewer Infrastructure Improvements Installed by a Private Developer (Jose
Manuel Gomez)

BACKGROUND:

In June 2018, District Staff was contacted by a developer/property owner (Mr. Jose Manuel Gomez) for the
purpose of constructing a modular single-family home on a vacant lot. Since the lot was not located adjacent
to existing sewer infrastructure, the developer was told that he would have to extend the sewer main
approximately 310 feet to his property in order to receive sewer service from the District (see Exhibit “A”).
The developer agreed and subsequently designed and constructed the sewer main extension to his property.
District Staff inspected and approved the sewer improvements and determined that the facilities were installed
to District standards and, consequently recommend acceptance to the Board of Directors today.

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a “Grant Deed and Bill of Sale” for sewer infrastructure

improvements and associated appurtenances installed to serve a modular single family home development at
5422 28th Street (APN 178-271-001).

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the following to the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of Directors:

1. Authorize Staff to accept and record the attached “Grant Deed and Bill of Sale” offered by Mr. Jose
Manuel Gomez, for the sewer infrastructure improvements for his modular single-family home.

2. Authorize Staff to accept the sewer infrastructure improvements installed by Mr. Jose Manuel Gomez
for operation and maintenance into the District’s sewer system.

Respectfully,

Ste W ﬂ@@&

STEVEN W. APPEL, DPA,
General Manager

Attachment A - Grant Deed and Bill of Sale

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org






When recorded mail to:

Rubidoux Community Services District
P.O. 3098 s |R|u|PaGE | size | DA | msc | LoNe | RFD | coPY

Jurupa Valley, CA 92519-3098

M|A|L 485 426 PCOR | NCOR SMF | NCHG EA

(Exempt - Gov’t Code 6103) Space above this line for Recorder
P77-0

GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged,

Jose Manuel Gomez

herein referred to as “Seller”, hereby grants, sells and conveys to RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT, a public agency organized and existing under, and by virtue of, the

Community Services District Law, (“Buyer™), the entire Sewer system and appurtenances (per

sewer improvement plans, sheets 1-2) constructed and located within the public street right of !
way in 28" Street and Razor Way in the City of Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, more i
particularly described as:

Along 28"™ Street from 210’ +/- west of Hall Ave then south 100 +/- into Razor Way !
Said Sewer Main fronts 5422 28" Street, Jurupa Valley, CA 92509, APN 178-271-001 '

Dated: (o 4 19 By:
P J @e MA‘,‘;@&. G OrIEE
Title: Property Owner of
5422 28" Street
Jurupa Valley, CA 92509
APN 178-271-001

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE )ss

on_b / { "{/ / O( ,20.{9 , before me, QO@E Lr C- FC-O(?_E% , personally

appeared [a) MAwuR, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to
be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shé executed the
same in his/hef authorized capacity, and that by his/hgf signature on the instrument the person or the entity upon
behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that
and correct.

Ll ROB * FLORES

: 4
% 23
COMM. # 21286 £
H ‘ NOTARY PUELIG'CALIFDHwa

".'r’,- pyREs et
\NCEE=g/

. J LOS ANGELES t:.Cﬂ..lM‘I'Y1I~3
4 My Comm. Expires Oct. 1 20 !!

oregoing paragraph is true

Notary Rabiic ,




|
|l

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California .
County of _Zru&ts) JI@

On ,é(//‘fr/fcf\ before me, ﬂOéﬁ’ﬂTﬂ- ﬁa@é—? //V;TM»‘/ /0’/2’/&

(here insert name and tit}é of the officer)
personally appeared Jose M Anped (7@ MEL

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(é) whose name(g)
isfare subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shéitifey
executed the same in hislhp?lthéir authorized capacity(ietg). and that by his/hefitheir
signature(g) on the instrument the person(g), or the entity upon behalf of which the
person(g)acted, executed the instrument. .

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the "

foregoing paragraph is true l?rrect.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.
/

Signature

W (Seal)

I i s, ROBERTC.FLORES |
COMM. # 2128623 2

—

it 2 T

L IAFE UG RINOTARY PUBLICCALIFORNIA {5

2 $Z.3// LOSANGELESCOUNTY =
N i) v,

T

My Comm. Expires Oct. 1, 2019 |




CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE DOCUMENT

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the attached Grant Deed and Bill of Sale document for ownership,
operation and maintenance of sewer facilities and associated appurtenances constructed and
located along 28th Street from west of Hall Avenue then south into Razor Way is hereby
conveyed from Mr. Jose Manuel Gomez (Grantor), to the Rubidoux Community Services
District (Grantee), a political entity and is hereby accepted by the order of its Board of Directors
on the date below and the Grantee consents to the recordation thereof by its duly authorized
officer.

Date: October 3, 2019

(SEAL)

STEVEN W. APPEL, Secretary-Manager
Rubidoux Community Services District



12. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION — PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9: LEGAL COUNSEL
STATUS ON LITIGATION CASE NO. CIVDS 1310520, CITY OF
RIVERSIDE VS. RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT



13. DIRECTORS COMMENTS — NON-ACTION






